EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda

Monday, March 25, 2013
6:30 p.m.

TRIS LMC
(Enter off of Fair Street, Door 41)

Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting at the District Office, Levi Leonard
Elementary School Office, Theodore Robinson Intermediate Schoof Office, J.C.
McKenna Middle School Office, High School Office, Evansville School District Web Site:
www.evansville.k12.wi.us, and by forwarding the agenda to the Evansville Review,
Union Bank & Trust and Eager Free Public Library.

APPROX. TIME
[.  Roll Call: Dennis Hatfield Kathi Swanson  Eric Busse 2 min
John Rasmussen  Tina Rossmiller  Nancy Hurley
Il.  Approve Agenda. 1 min
[ll. Business (Action ltems) - 5 min

A. Approval of Staff Changes: Support Staff Resignation, Teacher
Resignation, and Assistant Girls Softball Coach.

B. Approval of AP Spanish and AP Portfolio Art New High School
Courses.

IV. Consent (Action Items) — 5 min
A. Approval of February 25 Regular Meeting Minutes.
B. Approval of Middle and High School 2013-2014 Student Handbooks.
C. Approval of Policies: #527.3-Employe Grievance Procedures and
#527.2 Form — Grievance Form.

V. Handbook Committee — Chair, Kathi Swanson/Jerry Roth 60 min
A. Discussion of Employee Handbook Written Draft, Part [l, Sec. 7-8
(Certified Staff-Insurance and Leave and Retirement Benefits) and Part
Ill, Sec. 7-11 (Support Staff-Paid Vacation, Holidays, Leave Benefits,
Insurance Benefits, and Retirement Benefits).
B. Discussion of Employee Handbook, Part | (All Employees), Section 5,
Pay Periods, 5.01, Payroll Cycle, A-School Year Employees, 1-
Teachers.

VI. Budget Finance — Chair, Tina Rossmiller — 75 min
A. Discussion [tems:
1) Facilities Update.
2) Update on Evansville Education Foundation.
3) Insurance Committee Update.
4) 2012-13 Budget Update.
5) 2013-14 Budget Update.
6) 2013-2014 Staffing Presentations.
B. Develop Budget Finance Agenda ltems for April 29 Meeting.



VIl.  Future Agenda — Chair, Kathi Swanson - 5 min
A. Develop April 8 Regular Board Meeting Agenda.

Vill.  Adjourn. 1 min
Mission Statement: The Evansville Community School Disirict, in active partnership with families and the

community, will provide a positive learning environment that challenges all students fo achieve personal
excellenice and become coniributing citizens of the world community.

Vision Statement:
Creating a culture of excellence in.
* Academic achievement
Character development
Pursuit of arts, athletics, and other aclivities
Community engagement
Highly effective staff

This notice may be supplemented with additions to the agenda that come to the attention of the
Board prior to the meeting. A final agenda will be posted and provided to the media no iater

than 24 hours prior to the meeting or no later than 2 hours prior to the meeting in the event of an
emergency.

Persons needing special accommodations or more specific information about agenda items
should call 882-5224, ext. 3387 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting.
Posted: 3/21/13



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda/Briefs

Monday, March 25, 2013
6:30 p.m.

TRIS LMC
(Enter off of Fair Street, Door 41)

Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting at the District Office, Levi Leonard
Elementary School Office, Theodore Robinson Intermediate School Office, J.C.
McKenna Middle School Office, High School Office, Evansville School Distfrict Web Site:
www.evansville.k12.wi.us, and by forwarding the agenda to the Evansville Review,
Union Bank & Trust and Eager Free Public Library.

APPROX. TIME

. Roll Call: Dennis Hatfield Kathi Swanson  Eric Busse 2 min
John Rasmussen  Tina Rossmiller  Nancy Hurley

. Approve Agenda. 1 min

Suggested Motion: I move we approve the agenda as presented.

lli. Business (Action ltems) — 60 min
A. Approval of Staff Changes: Support Staff Resignation, Teacher
Resignation, and Assistant Girls Softball Coach — Please approve the
resignation of support staff, Denise Karis, effective 3-15-13, and Abigail

Houfe, High Schoof Science Teacher, at the end of the 2012-2013
school year.

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the resignation of support
staff, Denise Karis, effective March 15, 2013, and Abigail Houfe, High
School Science Teacher, at the end of the 2012-2013 school year, and
thank them for their years of service to the District.

We are hoping to have a contract ready on Monday for your approval for
an Assistant Girls Softball Coach to for a stipend of

, pending approval of passing of hiring procedure.

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the

B. Approval of AP Spanish and AP Portfolio Art New High School Courses
— These courses were in the last Board packet. Please approve.

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the new high school courses,
AP Spanish and AP Portfolio Art, as presented.



V.

Vi.

VI

VIIL.

Consent (Action ltems) — 5 min
A. Approval of February 25 Regular Meeting Minutes.
B. Approval of Middle and High School 2013-2014 Sfudent Handbooks.
C. Approval of Policies: #527.3-Employe Grievance Procedures and
#527.2 Form—Grievance Form.

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the consent agenda items:
February 25 regular meeting minutes, middle and high school 2013-
2014 student handbooks, and policies #527.3-Employee Grievance
Procedures and #527.2 Form—Grievance Form, as presented.

Handbook Committee — Chair, Kathi Swanson/Jerry Roth

A. Discussion of Employee Handbook Written Draft, Part ll, Sec. 7-8
{Certified Staff-Insurance and Leave and Retirement Benefits) and Part
11, Sec. 7-11 (Support Staff-Paid Vacation, Holidays, Leave Benefits,
Insurance Benefits, and Retirement Benefits) — This section comes
forward for additional discussion.

B. Discussion of Employee Handbook, Part | (All Employees), Section 5,
Pay Periods, 5.01, Payroll Cycle, A-School Year Employees, 1-
Teachers - Enclosed is a memo and the Employee Handbook section
that is in consideration for change (highlighted in yellow).

Budget Finance — Chair, Tina Rossmiller — 75 min
A. Discussion ltems:
1)} Facilities Update — Mr. Francis has provided the enclosed
documents and wifl be at the meeting.

2) Update on Evansville Education Foundation — Ms. Hurley wifl give
an update.

3) Insurance Committee Update — Ms. Hurley will give an update.

4) 2012-13 Budget Update — Ms. Treuden will give an update.

5) 2013-14 Budget Update — Ms. Treuden will give an update.

6) 2013-2014 Staffing Presentations — Administrative Team will
present.

B. Develop Budget Finance Agenda ltems for April 29 Meeting.

Future Agenda — Chair, Kathi Swanson - 5 min
A. Develop April 8 Reqular Board Meeting Agenda — Due to Spring Break,
the week prior to this Board meeting, there will be no High School
Representatives and Administrators/Principals’ reports for this meeting.

Adjourn. 1 min

Suggested Motion: | move we adjourn the meeting.



Mr. Roth,

It is with great sadness, that I feel it Is time to end my employment with the Evansville School District effective
March 15, 2013. 1 have enjoyed the eighteen years I have been associated with the district. I would like to add
that I appreciate your flexibility with me this last year. I wish you success and happiness.

Sincerely,

" Disiae Lo

Denise Karis



March 14, 2013

| Evansville School District
340 S Fair St
Evansville, WI 53536

To the Evansvilie School District Board of Education and Superintendent Jerry Roth:

Please accept this letter as notice of resignation, as [ will not be renewing my contract as High
School Science Teacher for the 2013-2014 school year. This was not an easy decision to make.
Evansville School District has provided me with mentorship and guidance through the entirety of my
professional career. My student teaching experience and continued guidance throughout my professional - -
career, as I worked outside of the school district as well as upon my return to Evansville, are relationships -
and experiences of outstanding quality that [ would not be able to gain from any other path than the
journey that Evansville School District has provided me. 1t is of my humble opinion that Evansville High
School continues to remain on track with the vision of striving “to become a truly elite environment of
excellence in learning.” T thank the members of Evansvilie School District; fellow teachers, students,
administration, support staff, and parents for guiding me professionally to becoming an educator who
instills passion for learning within my students. 1am forever grateful for the rewarding experience and
employment that Evansville School District has provided me.

After much consideration, though, I have accepted a position with another school district. And I
forever wish the best for the Evansville School District.

With My Greatest Sincerity,

,sgg%gb o

Abigail Houfe

c.c. Scott Everson



2012-2013 ECSD NEW COURSE APPROVAL FORM
Date: January 30, 2013

Department Chairperson/Building Coordinator: Diego Ojeda

Department: World Language Building: High Schoﬁl

Proposed Course Title: AP Spanish Grade Levef: High School

Course Length: 2 Terms Credits. 1

Requirement/Elective; Elective Meeting Frequency: Daily
Anticipated Enrollment: 20 Prerequisites;  Spanish 1, I1, tll, IV

Anticipated Course Implementation Date: 2013-14 School Year

Principal's Approval: 1/30/13

Comments: The Spanish Depariment has been working over the past two years to better align curricufum
and attended College Board training in preparation for implementation of AP Spanish.

Review & Discuss Within the Building Between Departments — Date: 2010-11 and 2011-12 school years
Comments:

System wide Curriculum Committee Review Date: 2.27.13

Comments: The 7-12 Spanish teachers were supportive of implementing AP Spanish in place of Spanish V
and believe that this transfermation wilt be a benefit to our students. The team reviewed and discussed the
new course proposal and AP Spanish syllabus. The team believes that adding a more rigorous capstone
course in Spanish will raise the bar of expectations in reading, writing, listening, and speaking fluency in the
beginning level classes. In addition, Spanish instruction will need to focus on developing student
competency in the five areas designated by the American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages—

communication, cultures, connections, comparisons, and communities—in order to support students in
becoming advanced language users.

Director of Instruction/District Administrator's Approval: 3.4.13
The District Administrator and Director of Instruction discussed this course proposal with Mr. Everson. This
course option is one in an on-going effart fo increase the learning opportunities for students who wish to

eam college credits during their high school experience, or would like the challenge and rigor that
Advanced Placement courses offer.

Board of Education Approval Date:




2012-2013 ECSD NEW COURSE APPROVAL FORM
Date: January 30, 2013

Department Chairperson/Building Coordinator: Becky Kohler

Department; Art Building: High School

Proposed Gourse Title: AP Portfolio Art Grade Level: High School
Course Length: 2 Terms Credits: 1

Requirement/Elective; Elective Meeting Frequency: Daily

Anticipated Enroliment: Prerequisites: Students should take fundamental art classes in their area of
interest to develop the expertise needed to prepare a portfolio. For example, a student may take Basic
Design, Sculpture 1, Ceramics 1, and then take AP Studio Art to complete a portfolio of work.

Anticipated Course Implementation Date: 2013-14 School Year
Principal’'s Approval: 1/30/13

Comments:

The art department began investigating the possibility of AP Studio Art during the 2010-11 school year.
The purpose of the course is to provide arts students with a capstone experience in art that also helps them
prepare portfolios for college entrance.

Review & Discuss Within the Building Between Departments — Date: 2010-11 School year.
Comments:

System wide Curriculum Committee Review Date: 2.27.13

Comments: The K-12 art team was pleased to support a capstone course in the art depariment. Students
will learn about art history and art techniques at a college level. This offering will increase the quality of art
education in the district by teaching students how fo develop a portfolio of their work. Students will learn
how fo create an artist's statement, create original works, and learn how to photograph them. The K-12
team is excited about the rigor and the opportunities that this course will offer for our most advanced art
students. Additional discussion included thoughts about class size, scheduling, and formative assessment.

Director of Instruction/District Administrator's Approval: 3.4.13
The District Administrator and Director of Instruction discussed this course proposal with Mr, Everson. This
course option is one in an on-going effort ta increase the learning opportunities for students who wish to

eamn college credits during their high school experience, or would like the challenge and rigor that
Advanced Placement courses offer.

Board of Education Approval Date:




EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Evansville, Wisconsin

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING

The regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Evansville Community School District was
held Monday, February 25, 2013, at 6:30 pm in the District Board and Training Center room.

The meeting was called to order by President Kathi Swanson. Roll cali was taken. Members

Absent: Skinner.
APPROVE AGENDA
Motion carrled, 6-0 (vmce vote).

PRESENTATION
Extra/Co-Curricular Committee members, Brian Cashore,
Kostroun, Alisa Sunness, Bob Flaherty, and Marissa Haeg

Other Committee members present: John Rasmussen Dennls H@tfleld Tom Bethke, Karla
Wickersham, and Carolyn Mills. Discussion.

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS :
Three public presentations, by staff menmbe
the Employee Handbook. One staff m&imbet
spoke on support staff benefits

poke in opposition of removing cash-in-lieu in
poke neutrally on cash-in-lieu. One staff member

BUSINESS (Action Items) :
&d by Mr. Rasmussen, moved to approve the Employee
EC'7 8 (Certified Staff-insurance and Leave, Retirement
upport Staff-Paid Vacatlon Holidays, Leave Benefits, Insurance

P a‘special meeting at the time and place convenient for Board and
tion to discuss the subject matter of this section of the Handbook. Motion carried, 6-

Motion by Mr. Hatfield, seconded by Mr. Busse, moved to regretfully approve the retirement of
Sandy Erickson, 4™ grade teacher, effective at the end of the 2012-13 schoo! year and the
teacher resignations of: Laura Pine, Levi music teacher; Heather McKenna, high school special
education teacher; and Mary Beth Gladem, 3" grade teacher, effective at the end of the 2012-
13 school year. Motion carried, 6-0 (voice vote).



Motion by Mr. Hatfield, seconded by Mr. Rasmussen, moved to approve the hiring of Rene
Vanthournout as a food service Cook 1, at a salary of $14.12/hour. Motion carried, 6-0 (voice
vote).

Motion by Mr. Hatfield, seconded by Mr. Busse, moved to approve the resignation of food
service worker, Ellen Punzel, effective February 27, 2013. Motion carried, 6-0 (voice vote).

Motion by Ms. Hurley, seconded by Mr. Hatfield, moved to approve the contracts of Katelyn
Demrow and Leslie Ferrell, .50 middle school forensics coaches, each to receive a salary of
$491. Discussion. Motion carried, 6-0 (voice vote),

Motion by Mr. Hatfield, seconded by Ms. Rossmilter, moved to approve the Teacﬁ“e
Memorandum of Agreement for Job Sharing with Nancy Greve-Shannon and: '
2013-2014 school year as presented. Discussion. Motion carried, 6-0 (voL_c”V

CONSENT (Action Items) _
Motion by Ms. Rossmiller, seconded by Mr. Hatfleid MoV
items: policy #222.1-Compensation and Benefifs for Non= Represented Employees, for removal
from the Policy Handbook and the January 28 regul }_meetin‘g minutes as presented. Motion
carried, 6-0 (voice vote). ~

BUDGET FINANCE

i éet impact after Governor Walker announced his
eed to cut an additional $80,000. Discussion.

?}esented the Employee Handbook written draft, Parts IV {Administrative and
aff), V (Co-and Extra-Curricular Staff), and VI (Substitute and Seasonal Staff).

Discussion.

BOARD DEVELOPMENT
Ms. Swanson led discussion of Committees of the whole Board vs. individual committees.
Discussion. Will keep Board meetings as are and discuss at the recrganization meeting in April.

Mpr. Hatfield asked to set the special meeting on the Employee Handbook. Discussion.
Consensus that a special meeting will be Wednesday, March 6 at 6:30 pm in the District Board
and Training Center room.



Mr. Hatfield left the meeting at 9:40 pm.

Ms. Swanson led discussion on whether to proceed with discussing the book, Becoming a
Better Board Member, when not all Board members not in attendance. Discussion. Consensus
to defer Board Development until April reorganization meeting.

FUTURE AGENDA

March 11 regular Board meeting agenda presented. Discussion. March 6 special meeting
agenda will include staffing proposal discussion.

ADJOURN

Motion by Mr. Rasmussen, seconded by Mr. Busse, moved to adjourn thémee
carried, 5-0 (voice vote}. Meeting adjourned at 10:13 pm.

Submitted by Kelly Mosher, Deputy Clerk

Approved: Approved:

Kathi Swanson, President



Approved: October 10, 2011 527.3
1™ Reading: 1-14-13; 2" Reading: 1-28-13; 3" Reading: 3-11-13; 4” Reading: 3-25-13

EMPLOYEE GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES
(Discipline, Termination and Workplace Safety)

The purpose of this rule is to provide for an intemnal grievance procedure that is consistent with the
requirements of state law and Board policy for resolving grievances concerning employee
discipline, employee termination and workplace safety. This rule is intended to serve as the written
document, required by statute, that sets forth the process for the grievant and the District to use to
process a grievance.

Definitions

1. Grievance: A “grievance” 1s defined as a timely written complaint, submitted according to the
procedures identified herein, that concerns employee discipline, employee termination, or
workplace safety.

2. Grievant: A “grievant” may be any employee or a group of employees.

3. Days: Unless expressly identified as “calendar days,” the terms “days” or “workdays™ as used
in this grievance procedure shall exclude only Saturdays, Sundays, and such holidays and other
days on which the main district administrative office is not open for public business.

4. Receipt of Written Communication: A grievant is deemed to be in receipt of a written
communication from the District regarding a grievance, including a denial of the grievance at
any stage of the process, as of the date the communication is either personally delivered to the
grievant, sent to the employee’s school district email address, or sent by mail to or left at the
employee’s mailing address of record with proof of such delivery.

5. Grievable Event:

a. A “grievable event” as to employee discipline is the employee’s receipt of verbal or
wriften notice of the imposition of specific discipline by the District; or, if no express
notice of discipline is received, the occurrence of the event alleged by the employee to
constitute disciplinary action. The initiation and conduct of an investigation into a
potentially disciplinary matter is not a grievable event.

b. A “grievable event” as to employee termination means the employee’s receipt of any
written or verbal notice of termination of an individual’s employment with the District.
The effective date of the employee’s termination is not a separate or new grievable event.

c. A “grievable event” as to a workplace safety issue is the presence of a hazardous condition
in the workplace, whether ongoing or reasonably likely to reoccur, that an employee
alleges (1) constitutes a violation of a workplace health or safety code, regulation, or
standard; or (2) poses a recognized hazard likely to cause death or serious physical harm to
the employee and that has not previously been grieved under this grievance procedure and
addressed by a decision of a hearing officer or the Board.



6. Termination, Discipline, and Workplace Safety: The terms “termination,” “discipline” and
“workplace safety” are intended to have only the limited meaning given to them under the
state statutes that require the Board to create a grievance system addressing those issues. For
purposes of clarity and as examples of issues that either are, or are not, grievable under this
grievance procedure (unless the applicable statutes are so interpreted by a court or tribunal, or
amended at a later time), the following shall apply:

a. The term “discipline” shall not be interpreted to include a supervisor’s performance
evaluation of an employee, a performance improvement plan, any verbal or written notice
of performance expectations, any verbal or written reprimand, or the placing of an
employee on administrative leave with pay pending an investigation.

b. The term “termination” does not encompass all events that lead to a separation from
employment, however, it shall be construed to include instances where the District
initiates an involuntary, complete and permanent severance of the employment
relationship as a result of some type of affirmative misconduct (e.g., infractions of the
rules or policies of the school district), job abandonment, or incompetence. Where
separation from employment results from the District’s use of specific statutory
procedures for the nonrenewal of a fixed-term employment contract, such separation via
nonrenewal is not grievable as a “termination.”

c. The term “workplace safety” means a hazardous condition in the workplace, whether
ongoing or reasonably likely to reoccur, that an employee alleges (1) constitutes a
violation of a workplace health or safety code, regulation, or standard; or (2) poses a
recognized hazard likely to cause death or serious physical harm to the employee.
Further, a grievance over an alleged workplace safety issue under this grievance
procedure is appropriate only if:

(1) The safety of at least one employee is involved (as opposed to exclusively the
safety of students or visitors);

(2) The issue concerns the safety of a person (e.g., not the “safety” of one’s vehicle
or other personal possessions),

(3) The grievance is filed by an employee who is presently affected by the issue, or
who might reasonably in the future be affected by the issue (An employee
otherwise lacking any interest in the issue may not file a grievance on behalf of
another employee.); and

(4) The issue presented by the grievance must be under the reasonable control of the
school district.

Although a given issue, complaint or concern may not properly qualify as a grievance
over a “termination,” “discipline,” or “workplace safety,” employees may still pursue and
seek a resolution to such issues, complaints or concerns by raising the matter with their
immediate supervisor or by pursuing other internal procedures that may be available.

Time Limits

The time limits set forth in this rule shall be considered maximums. The failure of the grievant to
file and process a grievance within the time limits set forth in this rule shall be deemed a waiver of
the grievance and a waiver of the grievant’s right to access and use this grievance procedure as to
the issues that were raised, or that could have been raised, in the grievance.



As described in Step Two of the process, below, the failure of the administration to provide a
written response to the grievance by the established deadline for such a response operates as, and
shall be treated the same as, a written denial of the grievance.

The time limits specified in this rule may, however, be extended by the mutual consent of the
District Administrator and the grievant, or as otherwise expressly provided within this rule.

Grievance Processing Procedures
Grievances shall be processed in accordance with the following procedures:

Step One — Filing of the Grievance in Writing

To initiate a grievance, a grievant shall be required to file a written grievance with the District
Administrator or designee that is signed and dated by the grievant, A grievance must be filed in
writing within thirty (30) calendar days of the occurrence of the grievable event in order for the
grievant to have the right to invoke this grievance procedure.

(NOTE TO EMPLOYEES: Although a condition giving rise to a “workplace safety” grievance
may be an ongoing condition that could be the basis for a grievance so long as the alleged
condition persists, employees should report dangerous conditions of which they have knowledge

to a supervisor as soon as reasonably practical, even if they do not wish to pursue a formal
grievance.)

If the grievant files a grievance using any written format other than any District-approved
grievance form that may be created, the filing shall, at a minimum, be signed and dated;
prominently identify the document by using the word “GRIEVANCE;” and specify (1) the date
the grievable event occurred; (2) whether the grievance concerns a termination, disciplinary
action, or a workplace safety issue; (3) the basic nature of the complaint/allegations and the
issue(s) to be resolved; (4) the alleged responsible supervisor(s); (5) any known witnesses to key
events; and (6) the relief or remedy that is requested.

Step Two — The District’s Administrative Response

The District Administrator or designee shall determine the administrator or supervisor who will
provide the inifial response to the grievance, which shall be in writing and shall be issued within
twenty (20) days of the filing of the grievance. If the Administration determines that a factual
investigation is needed or is ongoing and should be completed in order to properly respond to
the grievance, the District Administrator may extend the time limit for issuing an initial
response as reasonable and necessary by giving written notice of such extension to the grievant,
generally not {o exceed twenty (20) additional days.

If the grievance has not been resolved and has been denied by a written response from the
District Administrator, the grievant may continue to pursue the grievance by filing a request for
a hearing as provided under Step Three, below.

If the grievance has not been resolved and either (1) has been denied in the form of a written
response from a supervisor or administrator other than the District Administrator; or (2) no
initial administrative response has been provided by the District by the applicable deadline for



an initial administrative response, the grievant may drop the grievance or, to continue the
grievance, the grievant must file a request for reconsideration by the District Administrator.

A request for administrative reconsideration by the District Administrator shall be filed in
writing with the District Administrator within ten (10) days of the date the employee received
the initial administrative denial of the grievance, or, if no initial response was provided, within
ten (10) days of the deadline for providing a written response.

The District Administrator shall provide a final administrative response to the grievant in
writing within twenty (20} days of the District’s receipt of the request for reconsideration. If the
grievance has not been resolved and either (1) has been denied in the form of a final
administrative response from the District Administrator; or (2) no final administrative response
has been provided by the District Administrator by the applicable deadline for such a response,
the grievant may continue to pursue the grievance by filing a request for a hearing as provided
under Step Three, below.

Step Three - Appeal to Impartial Hearing Officer and Hearing

If the grievance has not been resolved at Step Two and the grievant wishes to further pursue the
grievance, the grievant must notify the District Administrator in writing that the grievant is
requesting a hearing before an impartial hearing officer. A request for a hearing before an
impartial hearing officer must be filed by the grievant within ten (10) days after receipt of the
District Administrator’s response, or, in the event the District Administrator issued no
administrative response, within ten (10) days of the deadline for providing a written response.
Upon receipt of the request for a hearing, the Administration shall select and assign a qualified
impartial hearing officer to the grievance, per the requirements of Board policy.

The hearing officer shall schedule and meet with the parties at a mutually-agreeable date to
review the evidence and hear testimony relating to the grievance.

The hearing officer shall have discretion to establish specific procedures for the conduct of the
hearing, provided that such procedures are consistent with any applicable statutory and general
due process requirements. The hearing officer shall not be required to abide by the rules of
evidence that would apply in civil or criminal court cases. For instance, he/she may choose to
admit hearsay evidence and accord it such weight as it may be due. The hearing officer is
responsible for ensuring that he/she 1s creating and preserving a record of the proceedings that
will enable Board review.

Hearing officers are encouraged to use appropriate means of narrowing the issues in dispute,
including seeking and documenting stipulations to which the parties may be able to agree.

The hearing officer shall decide disputed facts based upon a “preponderance of the evidence”
standard.

In a case involving a challenge to discipline or termination, unless a different standard applies
due to the application of substantive rights or employment protections arising from a source
other than this grievance procedure, the District shall have the initial burden to demonstrate a
plausible factual basis for the challenged action, which shall be subject to rebuttal by the
grievant. The District shall have the ultimate burden of proving that its action was not arbitrary
or capricious.



In a grievance over a workplace safety issue, the grievant shall have the burden of proving by a
preponderance of the evidence the existence of a condition in the workplace, whether ongoing
or reasonably likely to reoccur, that (1) constitutes a violation of a workplace health or safety
code, regulation, or standard; or (2) poses a recognized hazard likely to cause death or serious

physical harm to the employee; and (3) has an appropriate remedy that is within the reasonable
conirol of the District.

Upon completion of the hearing and a review of the evidence, the hearing officer shall render a
written decision to the administration, the grievant, and (if applicable and appropriate) the
grievant’s representative. A decision of the hearing officer shall be limited to the subject matter
of the grievance and shall be consistent with the role of the hearing officer as established in
Board policy. The hearing officer may deny the grievance or conclude that the grievance should
be sustained in whole or in part and recommend a remedy, if any. The decision of the hearing
examiner and any recommendations contained therein are subject to review by the Board via
appeal, as described below.

As a general guideline that may vary, the administration should appoint a hearing officer who
indicates that he/she would be available to hear and issue a decision on the grievance within
sixty (60) calendar days of the date the District receives the grievant’s timely notice of request
for ahearing. The hearing officer shall make reasonable efforts to fulfill his/her role within this
general guideline, and shall notify the parties in the event that meeting the guideline becomes
impractical,

Step Four - Appeal to the School Board

If the grievance is not resolved to the satisfaction of the grievant or the administration at Step
Three, the grievance may be appealed to the School Board within ten (10) days after receipt of
the decision at the prior step. Either the Administration or the grievant may appeal an impartial
hearing officer’s decision to the Board by filing a written notice of appeal, addressed to the
Board and delivered to the office of the District Administrator (with a copy provided to the

other party). The notice of appeal must clearly identify the issues being raised for a decision by
the Board.

Generally, the Board’s review of the grievance and the hearing officer’s decision will be based
upon the record created through the Step Three hearing and the presentation of argument to the
Board via letter briefs and/or in person at any meeting that may be scheduled for that purpose.
The Board President shall have authority to establish any briefing schedule and coordinate the
scheduling of any meeting that may involve the attendance of the parties. If the Board
determines more information is necessary, it may cither remand the matter to the hearing
officer, or allow the parties to present additional information to the Board, observing any legal
requirements relating to open meetings, confidentiality or privacy.

On appeal from Step Three, the Board may (1) modify any factual findings of the hearing
officer if, after reviewing the record and consulting with the hearing officer to the extent the
Board deems necessary, the Board concludes that the most reasonable view of the record calls
for modification of one or more of the findings; or (2) remand the case to the hearing officer for
further factual development and (if necessary) revised conclusions of law; or (3) call for
additional hearing before the Board. In terms of conclusions of law, mixed questions of law and
fact, and decisions as fo appropriate remedies (if any), the Board shall apply a de novo standard



of review, meaning that the decision(s) being appealed shall be accorded no particular
deference.

The Board shall render a written decision that affirms, reverses, or modifies the decision of the
hearing officer (or, if applicable, of the District Administrator). Such decision shall be rendered
in a timely manner, usually within thirty (30) calendar days of the Board meeting at which a
decision is made, and a copy of the decision shalil be provided to the administration, the
grievant, and (if applicable and appropriate) the grievant’s representative, The Board’s decision
is final and is not subject to further appeal via this grievance procedure.

Grievant’s Right to Elect Representation

Any grievant may choose to be represented at all stages of the grievance procedure by a
representative(s) of his/her own choosing. Student records shall not be disclosed to an employee’s
representative except in compliance with applicable law and Board policy.

Consolidation of Grievances
Grievances over the same or closely related issues, or arising from the same factual circumstances,

may be consolidated at any point where such consolidation is deemed practical by the
administration or Board.

Grievances Filed by the District Administrator

In the event a grievance is filed by the District Administrator, it shall be initially filed with the
Board President and Board Clerk according to the deadlines established within Step One of this
grievance procedure, above, and the Board shall have the role and responsibilities of the District
Administrator in Step Two and elsewhere in the process. All other notices provided by the District

Voluntary Modifications to and Waiver of Procedures

In the interest of achieving the most timely and satisfactory resolution of employee complaints and
grievances, a grievant may voluntarily reach an agreement with the District Administrator to modify
the process established within this grievance procedure, provided that no such modification
eliminates the role of the Board as the final level of appeal that is available in any grievance. For
example, a grievant may voluntarily waive specific procedural steps within this process, including
the right to waive any hearing before an impartial hearing officer. However, any such voluntarily
modification or waiver of any portion of this grievance procedure shall be documented in writing,
signed by the District Administrator and the grievant, and added to the record of the grievance.

Settlement of Grievances

The District Administrator and the grievant may reach a voluntarily settlement of the grievance at
any time under which the grievant agrees to withdraw and drop the grievance. The District
Administrator shall notify the Board of all such scttlements. The District Administrator shall make
any such settlement that results in the payment of financial compensation to the grievant contingent
upon Board approval of the settlement, unless separate settlement authority involving financial

compensation is provided to the District Administrator in advance of executing the settlement
agreement,

Local Ref.: Policy #527.2-Employee Grievances
Policy #527 .4-Impartial Hearing Officer Selection Procedures



Approved: October 10, 2011; 1% Reading: 1-14-13; 2" Reading:1-28-13; 3™ Reading: 3-11-13
4™ Reading: 3-25-13 527.2 Form
Evansville Community School District
Grievance Form

Name: Date:

Building:

Job Title:

Administrator/Supervisor:

This grievance concerns {eheckaihatapely} 1 Empigvee Discipline [ ] Employee Termination
[[] Workplace Safety

Date grievable event occurred:

Was there an alleged violation of any law, reguiation, district policy/rule or contract?
[JNo [[] Yes, Please identify the alleged violation:

List the supervisor(s) or administrator(s) that are allegedly responsible in connection with this
grievance:

List known witnesses to key events, including whether they are an employee, student, parent,
etc. {e.g. John Smith, employee)}

Describe the nature of the complaint/allegations and the issue(s) to be resolved:

Identify the relief or remedy that you would like the District to provide in order to resolve your
grievance.

Have you attempted to address this matter informally with a supervisor, administrator or other
responsible parties? [ ] No [ ] Yes, Please identify the outcome/response to date:

Signature Date




Name and Title of person who received this form on behalf of the District:

Name: Date Received:

Title:

Method of Receipt: O Hand Delivery 1 US Mail O Email
O Interoffice Mail O Other:

Date the initial administrative response should be provided to the grievant, based upon the
date of receipt by the District:

Date the initial administrative response should be provided to the grievant, based upon the
date stamp on front of form:

At the time of initial receipt by the District, had the grievant completed all lines on the reverse
side of this form? [0 Yes [ No, identify the items which were incomplete and any steps
taken in response.

Supervisor(s) or administrator(s) who have been notified of District’s receipt of this grievance
as of the date of receipt.

Identify supervisor or administrator who is assigned primary responsibility for providing an
initial administrative response to grievance.

Other information documented related to the processing of grievance:




W o NGk W N

oL D0 W W W L W0 N R R NN R RN R R R P e
gDﬁﬁgag&lﬁlﬁoLDDO‘-.ICHU'I-hUJNI—\DLDOO\JG\LHJ‘ALMI\JI—*DLDOO\JO\M-DUJMHO

PART I1

Certified Staff

Section 7

INSURANCE AND LEAVE

7.01 Holidays

Teachers will receive the following three (3) holidays: Labor Day, Memorial Day and
Thanksgiving.

7.02 Sick, Personal, Bereavement, and Leave Benefits
Refer to Policies: 529.3 — Bereavement Leave

529.1 — Family & Medical Leave
529.4 — Use of Sick Leave
529.45 — Personal Leave

A. Siclk/Personal/Business

I.

Teachers may be absent for personal illness or injury up to eleven (11) days per
year. Three (3) of these days may be used each year for personal or business
leave. Unless an emergency situation prevails, a Sub-Online request for a
personal day(s) must be submitted at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to using
personal time. Personal days may not be used on the first day of school, during
the last two (2) weeks of the school year, or to extend vacation or holidays
except with prior approval of the District Administrator or designee.

In instances of emergency situations, when prior approval cannot be obtained,
the teacher shall submit a statement to the District Administrator or designee
who shall then determine whether a personal day may be used.

If such days are not taken, they will accumulate each year as sick leave.

The full allowance for sick leave for the school year will be credited at the
beginning of the school term on the first day of school. Unused sick leave will
be credited to each teacher’s reserve, which may accumulate to one hundred
ten (110} days at the end of the school year.

If a teacher fails to complete the full term of the contract for reasons other than
illness, such leave may be pro-rated on the basis of one (1) day per month of
the time tn service beginning with September,

In the case where an employee qualifies for long-term disability, the District
shall continue to pay teacher group health, hospitalization insurance provided
the policy continues to have waiver of premium, for the duration of the annual
contract after sick leave has been exhausted. The provisions stated in item
number 14 of Part I, Section 7 of this handbook do not apply (they are
exclusive to child-rearing/maternity leave). If the teacher fails to return to duty
the following school year, a partial repayment of health and dental insurance
premiums will be required. The amount due will be one-half (2} of the full
cost of health and dental insurance premiums paid after FMLA provisions, if
applicable, have been exhausted. The Board has the discretion to waive all or
part of the repayment of premiums if, in the Board’s judgment, the termination
is beyond the teacher’s control.

Effective Date: March 11, 2013 {(Board) Page 1



50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
85
96
97

10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

Any employee covered by long term disability insurance shall not be eligible to
claim sick leave pay at such time as the employee becomes eligible for LTD
benefits.

Eor-teachers-hired-before-July1*,2043, Accrued sick time up to a limit of 880
hours enehundredten{1103-days shall be paid out at $12.50 per hewr—the
beginning-daily-substitute rate of pay at the time of retirement. Teachers with
at least twenty (20) years of service in the District may accumulate and be
paid for up to 968 hours enehundred-twenty-one-21-days payable upon
retirement. Payment will be made into a non-elective TSA according to the
terms of the District 403b plan.

Sick or personal or business time as outlined in this section shall be
administered on an hourly basis of an eight (8) hour day.

Sick or personal or business time of less than one hundred twenty (120)
minutes will not be charged to sick or personal or business or funeral or
bereavement leave if a substitute is not required.

The District agrees that no deduction for benefits will be required for up to two
(2) days of non-paid leave in a contract year, Benefits will continue to be paid
by the District.

If an employee takes more than two (2) non-paid leave days in a contract year,
the District will deduct from the employee’s payroll an amount per day
determined by the following formula: Formula — divide the annual cost of the
benefit by 260 days, multiply the resulting amount times the number of non-
paid leave days in excess of two (2), and the result will be the total amount to
be deducted for benefits. For example, If the health insurance annual premium
is $18,180 divided by 260 days the amount will be approximately $70 per day
for employees with the family health plan.

Use of sick leave under this section will be allowed to care for a

spouse/domestic partner, parent, child and other dependent members of
household.

All requests for unpaid leave must be approved by the District Administrator or
his/her designee.

B. Funeral/Bereavement

1.

Effective Date: March 11, 2013 (Board)

Employees of the District shall be allowed up to five (5) days leave per year
with pay (not accumulative and not deducted from sick leave) in case(s) of
death involving a member of the immediate family. The term “immediate
family” shall be construed to mean spouse/domestic partner, children, parents,

grandparents, grandchildren, brothers and sisters, in-laws and members of
househoid.

Page 2



98

99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146

2. Up to two (2) days of the above leave per year shall be allowed for individuals
not listed above.

3. Employees who have exhausted their funeral/bereavement leave may request in
writing from the District Administrator use of up to five (5) of their sick days
as needed for funeral/bereavement leave.

C. Family and Medical Leave Act
Leaves of absence involving a serious health condition of the employee or the
employee’s parent, child or spouse/domestic partner, as well as leaves attendant to
the birth, adoption or foster care placement of a child, shall be granted consistent
with the applicable provisions of state and federal Family and Medical Leave Act
(FMLA) laws for employees who qualify for coverage under such laws. [t will be
the responsibility of the employee to notify Human Resources of the need for
FMLA. Any teacher who has used all accumulated sick leave because of an
extended illness shall be placed on an approved leave of absence, without pay, for
the duration of the FMLA. During such approved leave of absence, the teacher
shall retain all rights and privileges granted by § 118.22, Wis. Stats. Upon return
from any such approved leave of absence, a teacher shall be assigned to the same
position if available, or if not, an equivalent position.

D. Childbearing/Childrearing/Adoption/QOther Leave
Refer to Part I, Sec. 13 of this handbook.

1. Fe Ay Hperreqy b

7.03 Leave of Absence
Refer to Policies: 529.4 — Use of Sick Leave
529.45 — Personal Leave
529.3 — Bereavement Leave
529.1 — Family & Medical Leave
529.5 — Uniformed Services Leave
329.2 — Jury Duty Leave

7.04 Eligibility for and Payment Towards Coverage of Health, Dental, Life,
Disability, and Liability Insurance

Employees regularly scheduled at least 20 hours per week during the school year are eligibie

for the following insurance benefits with the premium contribution being prorated as the

percentage of employment. Eligibility for coverage is dependent upon the terms of each
insurance plan.

The percentage of the premium paid by the employee and the District will be determined by
the Board of Education on an annual basis.

Effective Date: March 11, 2013 (Board) Page 3



147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174

175
176
177
178

179

180
181

182
183
184
185
186
187
188
185
190
191
192
193
194
195

7.05 Cash Option in Lieu of Health Insurance — Alternate Benefit Plan (ABP)

A. Employees who qualify for participation in the District group health insurance plan
but who have coverage through another plan other than the Distriet group health
insurance plan may waive participation under the District group health insurance
plan and elect to receive cash compensation in lieu of the health insurance
benefit. The amount of the cash compensation will be set by the Board prior to the
Dls’mct s annual open enrollment period %Eh&eash—m—heu-eﬁﬁsmaneebeneﬁ{—}s

B. Employees who choose the ABP option may sign up at any time due to qualifying
life events.

Section 8 RETIREMENT BENEFITS
8.01 Wisconsin Retirement System (WRS) Contributions
All qualified regularly employed full-time and part-time teaching personnel shall pay 100% of

the employee’s required contribution into the WRS as required by state statute.

A. Retirement Notification

- Retirement
notification shall be submitted on or before February 1% for budget plannlng and
staffing purposes. Employees who submit their notice after February 1% will may
be required to pay $500.00.

B. Retiree - Benefits
An employee may elect to retire at the conclusion of a school year provided that

person has reached age fifty-five (55) no later than September 1* of the next
school year.

C. Retiree — HRA for Teachers Hired before June 30, 2013

1. The Board of Education of the Evansville Community School District and the
Evansville Educatlon Assocmtlon agree to estabhsh a Health Relmbursement

Effectlve Date March 11, 2013 (Board) Page 4



196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244

Arrangement (HRA) for teachers who choose to retire.

. An employee may elect to retire at the conclusion of a school year provided

that person has reached age fifty-five (55) no later than September 1* of the
next school year.

. The Board will make payments into a Health Reimbursement Arrangement

(HRA) account on behalf of retiring employees as follows:

a. Participants who have taught at least ten (10) full-time equivalent years in
the District shall receive an annual payment of $16,728 for three (3)
consecutive years {or until eligible for Medicare) to be deposited into their
HRA account.

b. Participants who have taught at least fifteen (15} full-time equivalent years
in the District shall receive an annual payment of $16,728 for four (4)
consecutive years {or until eligible for Medicare) to be deposited into their
HRA account. The amount of the annual payment will be determined
by the Board en-an-annual-basis annually, based en insurance industry
trends.

¢. Any payments into the HRA account will be 100% vested upon payment.
d. A retired employee may use proceeds from the HRA to buy into the
District’s insurance plan if the employee requests and if allowed by the

insurance carrier.

e. The District shall be responsible for payment of any HRA administrative
fees.

If an employee dies prior to exhausting the HRA benefit, the payments shall
continue to be made into the HRA account, and the spouse/domestic partner,
and/or dependent(s) cligible for employee’s health insurance benefit shall
receive the remainder of the benefit per the terms of the HRA plan. If there
are none, no payment will be made to an estate.

Effective Date: March 11, 2013 {Board)

Please note: Sections of this handbook will be revised for compliance purposes when the

National Health Care Act is fuily defined.

Page 5



245

246  PART III Support Staff

247

248 Section 7 PAID VACATIONS

249

250  Educational Assistants, Clerks, Secretaries, Receptionists, and Technology Specialists:
251 A. All employees who work 197-229 days (10 month employees) are allowed paid
252 vacations under the following plan:

253

254 1. Two (2) days after one (1) vear; and one (1) day for each additional year of
255 service.

256

257 2. Vacation shall not exceed five (5) days per year.

258

259 B. All employees who work 230-259 days (11 month employees) are allowed paid
260 vacations under the following plan:

261

262 1. One (1) week after one (1) year; and one (1) day for each additional year of
263 service.

264

265 2. Vacation shall not exceed three (3) weeks per year.

266

267 C. Employees are encouraged to use their vacation in the year earned. Five (5)
268 days of vacation may be carried over into the next school contract year upon
269 request.

270

271 D. Vacations will be arranged with the cooperation of the employee and the

272 employee’s immediate supervisor, or in the absence of the immediate supervisor,
273 the District Administrator.

274

275  Administrative Assistants:

276 A. Two (2) weeks paid vacation after one year of service; and one day for each
277 additional year of service not to exceed twenty (20) days. '

278

279 B. For Administrative Assistants hired before June 30, 2012 - Two (2) additional
280 days of vacation during Spring Break,

281

282  Custodians:

283  Custodians will earn vacation according to the followmg schedule. Gustedians-whe-have
284 e&me%m@a%#eele&eﬁmeﬁtae&&enﬂas—ef—mﬁeég —2—94%—Wq44—ne{—e&Fﬁ—&dd+Hemal

285 S-hired g e

286 v&e&ﬂen—&eee%dmg—te—th&fel—le*w&g—seheéul% No Vacatlon will be granted dunng the week
287  prior fo the start of the school year except in extenuating circumstances (i.e. family

288  emergencies requiring the employee’s attention or participation). Each situation will be
289  reviewed on a non-precedent setting, one-time basis. Exceptions must be submltted to the
290  District Administrator for approval.

291

292 1 year, 2 weeks

293 2 years, 2 weeks, 1 day

s . B

Effective Date: March 11, 2013 (Board) Page 6



294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319

320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337

3 vears, 2 weeks, 2 days

4 years, 2 weeks, 3 davs

5 vears, 2 weeks, 4 days

6 years, 3 weeks

7 years, 3 weeks, 1 day

8 years, 3 weeks, 2 days

9 years, 3 weeks, 3 days
10 vears, 3 weeks, 4 days
11 years, 4 weeks

12 vears, 4 weeks, 1 day
13 vears, 4 weeks, 2 days
14 years, 4 weeks, 3 days
15 years, 4 weeks, 4 days
16 years, 5 weeks

H-vears4weeks

Food Service: No Vacation.

Section 8 HOLIDAYS

8.01 Holidays Defined
A. Employees hired for the number of days indicated in the table below shall be
compensated for holidays.

Number of Days Worked in a School Year | Holidays*
180-196 (9 month) 5 Holidays
197-229 259-(1023+ month) 6 Holidays
230 -259 (11 month) 8 Holidays
260 (12 month) 10 Holidays

* Holidays are specified in Section B below.

B. Holidays as granted are paid for but not worked. In the case of an employee on
vacation or sick leave, the time shall not be deducted from vacation or sick leave.
To be paid for these days, the employee must work, be on sick leave, or vacation,
both the work day before the holiday and the work day after the holiday. The
exception to this shall be Labor Day and Memorial Day if those days occur before
the first work day of the employee’s assignment or after the last work day of the
employee’s assignment. Holidays falling on week-ends will be celebrated the
work day before or the work day after unless school classes are held.

C. Holidays according to the table in Section A are granted as follows:

1. 180-196 days (9 month) — Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Day, New
Year’s Day and Memorial Day.

2. 197-229 259 days (10-H- month) — Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, the Friday

Effective Date: March 11, 2013 (Board) Page 7



338
339

340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349
350
351
352
353
354
355
356
357

358

359
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
368
369
370
371
372
373
374
375
376
377
378
379
380
381

382

383
384
385

after Thanksgiving, Christmas Day, New Year’s Day and Memorial Day.

3. 230-259 (11 month) - Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, the Friday after
Thanksgiving, Christmas Eve Day, Christmas Day, New Year’s Eve Day,
New Year’s Day, and Memorial Day.

4. 260 days (12 month) - Independence Day, Day after Independence Day, Labor
Day, Thanksgiving Day, the Friday after Thanksgiving, Christmas Eve Day,
Christmas Day, New Year’s Eve Day, New Year’s Day, and Memorial Day.

4. Administrative assistants hired before July 1, 2012, shall retain twelve (12)
holidays - Independence Day, Day after Independence Day, Labor Day,
Thanksgiving Day, the Friday after Thanksgiving, Christmas Eve Day,
Christmas Day, Day After Christmas, the day before New Year’s Eve Day,
New Year’s Eve Day, New Year’s Day, and Memorial Day. The day before
Christmas Eve Day will be a holiday if school is not in session. If school is in
session, employees may choose a floating day when school is not in session.

5. All part-time employees will receive holidays on a prorated basis.

8.02 Holidays Falling on Weekends

If any of the holidays listed above, fall on a Saturday, the preceding workday shall be
observed as the holiday. If any of the above named holidays falls on a Sunday, the following
workday shall be observed as the holiday. If January 1st falls on a Sunday and school is
scheduled to begin on the following Monday, the preceding Thursday shall be observed as the
December 31st holiday and the preceding Friday shall be observed as the January 1% holiday.
If December 24 and December 31 fall on a Sunday, the preceding Friday shall be declared the
holiday unless the preceding Friday is a student contact day. If the preceding Friday is a
student contact day, section 8.03 will apply.

8.03 Holidays Falling on Student Contact Days

If any of the holidays listed in section 8.01 6:61, above, fall on a student contact day, the
employees shall work their regular hours that day, and shall instead receive a paid holiday on
a date determined by the Administration.

8.04 Work on a Holiday
Except as provided in section 8.03, above, employees who work on any of the above-

mentioned holidays shall be paid time and one-half for all hours worked in addition to the
holiday pay.

8.05 Holidays During Vacation

If any of the above holidays fall within an employee's vacation period, the employee shall be
allowed to take an additional day of vacation in lieu of such holiday.

8.06 Eligibility for Holiday
In order to be eligible for holiday pay, an employee must work the employee's scheduled
workdays immediately preceding and following the holiday, unless the employee is on an

Effective Date: March 11, 2013 (Board) Page 8



386
387
388

389
390

391
392
393
394
395
396
397
398
399
400
401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408
409
410
411
417
413
414
415
416
417
418
419
420
421
422
423
424
425
426
427
428
429
430
431
432
433
434

excused absence with pay which has been approved by the District Administrator and/or
his/her designee. Employees on unpaid leave of absence shall not be eligible for holiday pay
if the holiday falls during the absence period.

Section 9 LEAVE BENEFITS

9.01 Sick, Personal, Bereavement, Leave Benefits
Refer to Policies: 529.4 — Use of Sick Days
529.45 — Personal Leave
529.3 — Bereavement Leave
529.1 — Family & Medical Leave
When employees are requesting to use benefit time they will not be expected to find a
substitute to cover the time off. Designated administrator or designated personnel may
reassign staff to cover for absences.

A. Personal — All employees will receive three (3) days a year for personal or
business leaves. If these days are not taken, they will accumulate each year as sick
leave. Requests for personal time should be made at least 24 hours in advance
unless it is an unforeseen emergency.

B. Funeral/Bereavement
1. Employees of the District shall be allowed up to five (5) days leave per year
with pay (not accumulative and not deducted from sick leave) in case(s) of
death involving a member of the immediate family. The term “immediate
family” shall be construed to mean spouse/domestic partner, children, parents,

grandparents, grandchildren, brothers and sisters, in-laws and members of
household.

2. Upto two (2) days of the above leave per year shall be allowed for individuals
not listed above.

3. Employees who have exhausted their funeral/bereavement leave may request in
writing from the District Administrator use of up to five (5) of their sick days
as needed for funeral/bereavement leave.

C. Sick Days - All nine (9) month employees (180-196 days) will receive six (6) sick
leave days; 10 month employees (197-229 days) will receive seven (7) sick leave
days; and 11 month employees (230-259 days) will receive eight (8) sick leave
days; 12 month employees will receive nine (9) sick leave days. The full
allowance for sick leave for the school year will be credited at the beginning of the
school year. Unused sick general leave will be credited to cach employee’s
reserve, which may accumulate to 110 days at the end of the school year.

Sick days will be allowed for use when an employee must be absent for medical
reasons. It is the employee’s responsibility to inform his/her administrator or their
designee of their need to use sick time. In the event an employee is going to be out
for three (3) or more consecutive days, they need to contact the District Office
regarding FMLA.

Effective Date: March 11, 2013 (Board) ' Page 9



435
436
437
438
439
440
441

442
443
444
445
446
a47
448
449
450
451
452
453
454
455
456
457
458
459
460
461
462
463
464
465
466
467
468
469
470
471
472
473
474
475
476
477
478
479
480
481
482
483

D. Allocations - If an employee fails to complete the full school year for reasons other
than illness, such leave may be pro-rated on the basis of one (1) day per month
based upon the percentage of student contact days completed. Sick and personal
leave will be deducted based on actual time off in fifteen (15) minute intervals.

Section 10 INSURANCE BENEFITS

10.01 Health, Dental, Life, Disability, and Long-Term Disability Insurance

Eligibility for and Payment towards Coverage of Health, Dental, Life, Disability, and Liability
Insurance

The percentage of the premium paid by the full time employee and the District will be
determined by the Board of Education on an annual basis. A full time employee is scheduled
to work 35-40 hours per week. Employees regularly scheduled at least 20 hours per week
during the school year are eligible for insurance benefits with the premium contribution being

prorated as the percentage of employment. Eligibility for coverage is dependent upon the
terms of each insurance plan.

10.02 Cash Option in Lieu of Health Insurance — Alternate Benefit Plan (ABP)

A. Employees who qualify for participation in the District group health insurance plan
but who have coverage through another plan other than the District group health
insurance plan may waive participation under the District group health insurance plan
and elect to receive cash compensation in lieu of the health insurance benefit. The
amount of the cash compensation will be set by the Board prior to the District’s
annual open enrol]ment penod ?h%eash%&he&eﬁmsmane&be&eﬁt—ts&aet—&vaﬁable

B. Employees who choose the ABP option may sign up at any time due qualifying
Iife events.

Effective Date: March 11, 2013 {Board) Page 10



484
485
486
487
488
489
490
491
492
493
4594
495
496
497
458
499
500
501
502
503
504
505
506
507
508
509
510
511
512
513
514
515
516
517
518
519
520
521
522
523
524
525
526
527
528
529
530
531

Section 11 RETIREMENT BENEFITS

11.01 Wisconsin Retirement System (WRS) Contributions
All qualified regularly employed full-time and part-time support staff personnel shall pay
100% of the employee’s required contribution into the WRS as required by state statute,

11.02 Retirement Benefits for Educational Assistants, Secretaries, Clerks, and
Technology Specialists and Food Service

Employees, who retire from the District after fifteen (15) years or more of District

employment and are age 55, shall be paid $12.50 per hour for up to 880 hours of accumulated

unpaid sick leave into a non-elective TSA after the employee’s retirement. (This amount is not

to exceed a total of $11,000.) This severance benefit is not subject to WRS contributions.

11.03 Retirement Benefits for Administrative Assistants Hired Before July 1,
2012

Employees, who retire from the District after fifteen (15) years or more of District

employment and are age 55, shall be paid $12.50 per hour for up to 880 hours of accumulated

unpaid sick leave into a non-elective TSA after the employee’s retirement. (This amount is not

to exceed a total of $§11,000.) This severance benefit is not subject to WRS contributions.

A. The Board of Education of the Evansville Community School District on behalf of
those classified as administrative assistants in the District agree to establish a
Health Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA) for administrative assistants as a
retirement benefit.

B. An administrative assistant may elect to retire at the conclusion of a school year
provided that person has reached age fifty-five (55) no later than September 1% of
the next school year.

C. The Board will make payments into a Health Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA)
account on behalf of administrative assistants as follows:

1. An administraiive assistant who currently has at least 10 full-time equivalent
years as an administrative assistant in the District is entitled to receive
$16,728 per year for three (3) years (or until eligible for Medicare) deposited
into an HRA by August 20 of the year of retirement. These HRA funds are
fully vested upon frem the initial payment.

An administrative assistant who currently has at least 15 full-time equivalent
years as an administrative assistant in the District is entitled to receive
$16,728 per year for four (4) years (or until eligibie for Medicare) deposited
into an HRA by August 20 of the year of retirement. These HRA funds are
fully vested upon frem the initial payment,

2. A retired administrative assistant may use proceeds from the HRA to buy into
the District’s insurance plan 1f the employee requests and if allowed by the
insurance carrier.

Effective Date: March 11, 2013 (Board) Page 11



532
533
534
535
536
537
538
539
540
541
542
543
544
545
546
547
548
549
550
551
552
553
554
555
556
557
558
559
560
561
562
563
564
565
566
567
568
569

D. If an employee dies prior to exhausting the HRA benefit, the payments shall

continue to be made into the HRA account, and the spouse and/or dependent(s)
eligible for employee’s health insurance benefit shall receive the remainder of the
benefit per the terms of the HRA plan. If there are none, no payment will be made

to an estate.

11.04 Retirement Benefits for Administrative Assistants Hired After July 1, 2012

Administrative Assistants, who retire from the District after fifteen (15) years or more of
District employment and are age 55, shall be paid $12.50 per hour for up to 880 hours of

accumulated unpaid sick leave into a non-elective TSA after the employee’s retirement. (This

amount is not to exceed a total of $11,000.) This severance benefit is not subject to WRS

contributions.

11.05 Retirement Benefits for Custodians hired before June 30, 2013

A. Custodians, who have reached the age of fifty-five (55) and have been employed

by the District for fifteen (15) years, shall receive payment for accumulated, unused
sick leave. The amount will be twelve dollars ($12.50) times the number of
accumulated sick leave hours up to 880 hours. This will be paid into a non-elective
TSA per the District 403b Plan. This severance benefit is not subject to WRS

contributions.

B. Custodians, who have reached the age fifty-five (55) and have been employed by
the District for fifteen (15) years, shall be entitled to receive $16,728 per year for
three (3) years (or until eligiblp for Medicare) deposited into their HRA account.

These HRA funds are fully vested from the initial payment.

11.06 Retirement Benefits for Custodians hired after June 30, 2013
Custodians, who retire from the District after fifteen (15) years or more of District

employment and are age 55, shall be paid $12.50 per hour for up to 880 hours of accumulated
unpaid sick leave into a non-elective TSA after the employee’s retirement. (This amount is not

to exceed a total of $11,000.) This severance benefit is not subject to WRS contributions.

Please note: Sections of this handbook will be revised for compliance purposes when the

National Health Care Act is fully defined.

Effective Date: March 11, 2013 (Board)

Page 12



agiojdwa Jpu3sIg sl asnods )70 104 31112 10N 4
71D 40 8oueINSU] Y1jEaY SUIAIBIAI JOU 18 [JE)S SIIAIRS PO

/N v/N v/N v/N /N NIAPS pood| H 6
- 00°000°T | 0G000T | 00°000'E | OOFIE Y 1d/1o} H 6
- 00°000°T | 00°QOD'Z | DO'OO0'E | QOPIEY 113sIg "day-uoN} S A
- 00°000°T | 00'000T | DO'OOD'E | DOPIEY sSMUPDf H 6
- 00°000°T | 000O0'Z | DO'ODO'E | OOPIEY ssy anp3| H 6
- 00'000°T | 00'000'T | BO'O00'E | OOPTEY Ale1aldag 2(39Yyav] H 01
- 00000t | 00’000’z | 0OO00'E | OOPIEY 1sijeads ABojouyaal] H 71
- 00000°T | 0o'co0'z | DOOOO'E | OOPIEY Aelaaag aauepino| H 1T
- 00'000'T | oooco’z | oorooo’s | 0OPTEY siayoeal| s 6
- 00000°T | oo000'T | OOYO00'E | OOPIEY 155y "urupy| H 4"
- 00'000°T { 00°000°Z | 00'000° | OO'PIEY Jaues|) - uetpalsn)| H 41
- 00'000°T | 00°000'C [ GO'000° | OOPIEY W1 - uelpaisn)| H 4"
- 00°000°T | 00°000° | GOO00C | OO'PIEY siojensiiwpy| § 4"
81-/10Z | L1-910Z | 91-s102 | St-v10Z | viI-€T0T dnoup ssAojdui] S/H | syuo

agL v/N VMBS poo4d  H 6
adgL Qooo0's  § 1d/10 H 6
ag.l o'o00’s  $ PUIsIqQ day-UoN, S 4}
agL QOVIEY B33 H 6
adl QOFIEY S 1SSy Inp3 H 6
aal 00PIEY S Alelaaoag a2Uyy  H o1
agdl 00FIEY S isljeidads ABojouy3aL H 4
agl 0OVIEY S Alelanag soueping  H 1T
agl 00000's  $ slayoeal § 6
agl 00'0o0's  $ "1SSY UlWpY  H ZT
ag.L 00'8LY'S Jaued|) - uelpolsny H T
adl 00'8L¥'S & W1-uepoisny H 4
agl 000z8'S S SIORNSIUIWPY, S 1
ET-Nr-T 31E1S JUBLIND dnotg eatojdwa s/H] syiuoN

Q350d0dd - N3 NI HSYD

LNIHHND - N3TT NI HSYD

uassniisey uyofg




4o sw pred Jaylo asn uea aako|dwa Ja papsau I Aep 2uow T 1sanbal ued sakojduwl

;AP 12410 3UO pUE AT 40 U3t J3YE A2p ‘AED SA] SMB ‘SELUISLIYD JaYE ABp Ba0wsy

£T07 ‘YIDE PUNT J0U - moU SUILIEIS P1EDIPLY S8 JJO S 2AI339. PiNoys Sally man

$430AR| 210W 34 [|IM YNSRI BY] - SJow Juem sdnoaF ssiojdws 4

S1B10IP SSIUEUL PUE LU S8 APEW 37 UED JOOJPURY 33 03 Sa8uByd auning

jusLisaeslag

SIBYI0 Yl SUI| UI 2J0W ag 03 SAEP [euosiad 7 ppe PUB 33aMm UC[IEDEA T 8AdLWSY

sAepljoH

AJIE124235 0UBRING

[EMBURI 19EAU0D 1X3U U} 3PBW 5q pjnoys safueys pasodosd - Sulp|ing 2y3 Jo Inc 195 01 S30USIIJU0T PUIIIE 01 BIGE BI. SIINPSYIS D]GIXBY PIMO][E 3. SJOIBISLILIRY
SJI0IRIISIUWIPY

I|euoiiey

g7 01 dn SABP UJED 03 BNUIIUTD ||IM SAED UOITBIBA +]7 PRUIED IABY OUM SURIPOISND(S) 4

oot LIV €9t
08t 0 3 € 5 -5 7 0 g € 5 9T 5 0 € £ g H ]
0 8T ¥ 0 g € 9 T- 81 b4 0 9 € g 6T S 0 S € 9 53201 H 6
0 8T ¥ 0 S € 9 - 8T b4 0 S € 9 6T 5 0 g € 9 Y88y ONpAY H 6
a4 T 0 0 £ L T- 81T ¥ o] € € 8 6T g 0 £ € 8 siayoesLy S 6
0 9T ¢ 0 S £ ¥ g- 91 b4 0 g € ¥ e s 0 g L ¥ A2AITS POl H 6
- v¢ ¢ 9 9 € 9 - s ¥ < g € L 9T g g 9 € L AleyaLas 235|yivl H ()
0 e ¥ 0T L € 8 8 Z£ ¥ ot L £ 8 oF S ST 6 € 8 H T
0 68 ¢ ST & 3 g - 68 ¥ <t 6 € 8 or 5 ST 5 € 8 H A
0 ¥ Fr 14 g € 3 g v 0¢ 8 £ 6 6F & 0z T £ 5 SI0lEnsIuupY] S T
0 s oz 8 £ 0T 5 sk P 0 8 € ot 0s g 0T 71 £ 07 1Is1q "day-uon| S T
FARN-) S 474 8 € 0t A A [44 8 £ 0T 4 5 44 z1 £ 01 1S5y CUIRY| H 7T
g ¥ v 014 8 € 0T g- 08 ¥ St 8 € ot 95 g T4 T € 71 Jaues|) - Ue|poIsnD, | H 4>
S~ S¥ P 0z g £ 8] 9- 0§ ¥ El4 g € 0T 9g 5 14 11 £ Z1 AT - ueipoisn,| H [4
Sys |jeloL uyleaq uopedeA  ABpIOH  (BUGSIBd  %DIS YD [RI0L yieag uoneaep  Aepliol  [BUCSIS 2§ €10l yieaq Wo@EIEA ABPIOH  [BuOsiad WIS dnous satodwz] s/H | syuow
SUIH M3N 21815 pesadoly B1RIS BN

3440 FNIL AIvd

UBSSNUISEY UYOr




‘|9A3| JUDLINT BY] 1B 2Z23l) & YUM SI0A0IAWR BUISIXD JBYIBJPUEID

ajeuoney

-AJuo JuBwIaIal 1. thoked yois pasnun samo|je 95enSue| MaN “IUILIUIAEL IC UOIELIWIS]E ‘UoIEUSISDI 18 JnoAed y2)s pasnun smoje aen3ue| uan)

2UNINY 8143 Ul ABME UDNEI 27 JOUUED PUE PIUIBD UDYM PaIsan 2ie sinoded Baes| yois pledun

v/N 14/10 H 6
{sz'geg) ¢ | oOOOOTT $ 0STT $ 088 - ¢]Si8E8TT § SEWI § ST8 GL'BER'IT § SEPT S T8 SyaD H 6
{s£'8e8) $ | 0ODODTT § 0STT $ 088 - S| s£8E8"T § SEPT § GT8 GLBERIT § SEBT § SI8 155V "Inp3 H 6
- $ | 0D000TT $ 05T $ 088 (obvet) & | 00O0OTT § 0SIT & 088 OFPEY'IT § £9°Z7T § S'L06 51A OZ s48yaes] s 6
- $ | ooooo'TT ¢ osTT § o8 00'0S% ¢ |00000°TT § 0SET $ 088 00'0SY'0T $ £9TT $ SEB Siayoea) s 6
(ST'T1E0'T) ¢ | STosI's § 0§71 § SETv - s|oseste § o0sT § ST 05/81°9 § 00ST § STY ao1aIas poog H 6
(oo'6z9'z} $ ] 00CODIT § 0STT & 088 - $ | oo6z9’st § TSOT & ST8 D0'6ZYET $ TS9T § S8 Ale121095 2332y H 0t
(ooezo'z) s | 0OOODTT $ 0STT $ 088 - s | ooeE9'eT § €S9T S ST8 OD'6Z9'ET & TTYT § S8 AJRIRIITS FDUEPING H TE
(006292} ¢ | 0OODO'IT § 05TT $ 08B - $ |ooezeer § zooT § S8 O06ZYEL $ TS9T § SE8 1st|eads ASojouyas) H Zt
00055 S |00000TT $ 0SEZT $ 088 - $ |ooost’'oT & 88TT S 088 00'0SP'0T $ 88'TT § 088 131351 0IY~UON S 7T
00085 5 |00000TT $ 0S'TT $ 088 Qo'ost’0T § 81T $ 08¢ 00°0SE'0T $ 8%'TT $ 088 siojeasIuILpY H 4"
(sorov1) ¢ | 00'00DIT § 0S'TT ¢ 088 - $ | soovT'tT § f9TT § 088 SOOPT'IT § L9CT § 088 1A Q71155 "UIWpY H [4?
- s |oooooTT ¢ 0STT $ 088 00°000°TT $ 0STT S 08% SteYY 0T § L9CT § 578 *155Y “UIupY H T
(00'000T) ¢ | 0O0ODIT ¢ 0STT S 088 0’08t $ | 00'000CT $ 0STT § 086 00'0ZSTT $ 00CT S 096 Jauea|) - URIpaISN) H T
(00'000°T) § | 00°000'TT § 05'ZT $ 088 00'08% ¢ |ooooozT 5 052T § 096 Op0ZSTT § O0'ZT § 096 INT - URIPOISND H 43
adueyy - . aoyed  sanoy aduey) ] anoyuad  sinoy ) inoyJad  sinoy dnoug ko dwa|  §/H SYIUCIA
ususE Xeny NoARd 3215 XEW Wusg Xen ncAed  0IS “Xe WEUeE HeN noked YIS XeW
SH MEN 21815 pasodold 21R1G JUaLInD

LNOAYd 3AVAT XMDIS

U5SNLISEY UYOT




00 ~1 N Lh B N

Bl D) = et e e e ek e
ﬁBP—‘D\DGO\JC\UIkaM'—'O\O

Part 1 All Employees

Section 4 GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

Refer to Policies: 527.2 — Employee Grievances

327.3 — Employee Grievance Procedures

527.4 — Impartial Hearing Officer Selection Procedures

527.2 Form — Grievance Form
4.01 Purpose
The Board has adopted a grievance procedure for the orderly resolution of employce grievances
related to discipline, termination, and workplace safety as well as for grievances related to
purported violations, interpretation or inappropriate application of any provision addressed in the
Handbook. The exclusive means of resolving employee grievances shall be through the

grievance procedure adopted by the Board. Any school employee of the District has the right of
access to the grievance procedure.

The procedure provides for grievances to be handled in a timely manner and contains an appeals

process in which the highest level of appeal is the Board. A determined effort shall be made to
settle any grievance at the lowest possible level in the grievance procedure.

The procedure also includes an opportunity for employees with grievances related to discipline,
termination and work place safety to present their case before an impartial hearing officer,

4.02 Definitions and Time Limits
Refer to Policy 527.3 - Employee Grievance Procedures

4.03 Grievance Process
Refer to Policy 527.3 - Employee Grievance Procedures

4,04 Grievant Rights to Representation
Refer to Policy 527.3 - Employee Grievance Procedures

4.05 Consolidation of Grievances
) Refer to Policy 527.3 - Employee Grievance Procedures

4.06 Group Grievances
Refer to Policy 527.3 - Employee Grievance Procedures

Section 5 PAY PERIODS

5.01 Payroll Cycle
A. School Year Employees:
1. Teachers: Teachers shall have their wages annualized over 24 pay periods
beginning September 10 of each year and ending June 30 of each year. Teachers
will receive pay on the 10" and 25" of each month except for the month of June.

b et g

Board Approved: November 12, 2012 (Board) ]




00~ VB e

[ I T B T O e el e el e
W= OWe -3y U W~ O D

Each June teachers will receive 6 direct deposits of pay. The June direct deposits
will be made on the 10", 25™ and four additional days to be determined.

2. Hourly Employees: Hourly employees will be paid bi—monthly on the 10" and
25™ of cach month.

B. Calendar Year Employees: All employees scheduled to work the calendar year will

Elaced on the twenty-four (24) pay period cycle. Pay dates will be the 10® and
of each month.

5.02 Payroll Dates
Refer to Policy 513 — Personnel/Payroll Management for additional information

If the payday falls on a Saturday, Sunday or a holiday, employees will be paid on the previous
business day prior to the tenth (10™) or twenty-fifth (25“’)

5.03 Direct Deposit Payment Method
Refer to Policy 513 — Personnel/Payroll Management for additional information

The District will pay all employees through direct deposit on each pay date. Employees may
change financial institutions at any time.

5.04  Definitions for Payroll Purposes

Refer to Policy 513 — Personnel/Payroll Management for additional information
A day shall run from 12:00 midnight (a.m.) to 11:59 p.m.

5.05 Salary Deferrals —Tax Sheltered Annuities (TSA)

The District will maintain a TSA program without regard to the employee’s current or former
employee’s contribution amounts. Employees shall have the opportunity to participate in the
District’s Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Code 403(b) Savings Program and invest their money

through salary deferral in annuities and other qualifying IRS Code 403(b)(7) investment vehicles
(collectively referred to as an “Investment Vehicle™).

Section 6 COMPENSATION AND EXPENSE
REIMBURSEMENT

6.01 Mileage Reimbursement
Refer to Policy 671.2-Form — Expense Reimbursement

6.02 Other Expense Reimbursement

Refer to Policy: 164 — Board member Compensation and Expenses
671.2 — Reimbursement of Expenses

Section7 WORKER’S COMPENSATION

7.01 Worker's Compensation Coverage and Reporting Responsibilities
Refer to Policy 722.1 — Staff Accident Reports for additional information

Board Approved November 12 2012 (Board) , Page 2



REPORT FROM BUILDING AND GROUNDS DIRECTOR

JOE FRANCIS
3/25/13
Levi:

1. Replaced missing foam in eaves of Field House roof.

2. Started replacing the carpet in the Kindergarten classrooms. One classroom is done; another is
slated for replacement over Spring Break. With the rest of the Kindergarten classrooms to be done
early summer.

3. Met with roofing contractor and worked on finding the remaining few leaks that have been around
for years. We think we found the problem areas and are taking care of them.

4, Replaced the office furniture.

5. Getting quotes to replace and or fix the asphalt an the playground.

TRIS:

1. Getting quotes to replace the roof on the back side of the TRIS gym.

2. Getting quotes to replace the Band/Chorus roof. These will be scheduled for replacement between
now and June 30.

3. We replaced one section of carpeting in the LMC. | have the carpet for two more areas in the LMC.
The carpet we are installing is Interface carpet. Itis recycled carpet and has no “carpet’ odors. The
carpet squares are not glued to the floar but are attached to each other by the use of tactile strips. If
one carpet square gets stained or ruined we can pull it out and drop another one inits place ina
matter of minutes.

4, Designing and pricing for the replacement of the Fair St. doors at the Field House. The week of
March 11™, The floor anchor holding the stationary post between two doors rusted off. We have
had problems with the removable post over the years, and its time they were replaced.

J.C. MicKenna:

1. Getting quotes to replace the Middie School parking lot.

2. Replaced water heater that serves boys and girls bathroom by auditorium, and the art room, and
Mike Maves room.

High School:

1. Getting quotes to replace the running track.

2. Rekeyed the entire athletic department in the High School.

3. Inthe process of upgrading the PAC lighting from 250 watt incandescent bulbs to 26 watt LED bulbs.

4. During construction back in 2001 there was a duress button installed under Barb Krumwiede’s desk,
It is now cannected and once pushed it goes directly to Per-Mar Security and then from there goes
to either Evansville police or Rock county.

District:
1. We are working on safety related items throughout the District.
Outside:

1. We have done a lot of plowing, shoveling, and salting this winter. So far we have not had any major
break downs with equipment.

2. We have cleaned out the last cutdoor storage and are letting the drama depariment use the
storage, and we are in the process of hauling the “garbage” away.

3. Outdoor sports have started and we are starting to gear up for that.

4. Talking with some lighting contractors and getting prices on replacing the outdoor parking lot lights
that range from 250 watt metal halide to 400 watt metal halide, and replacing them with LED
outdoor fixtures.

Purchases:
1. No new purchases yet. But I'm getting prices on a new (used) mower.
2. Also looking at purchasing an ozone machine. Called ZERO TRACE. We have tested this machine in a

few classrooms and a locker room. This machine kills a lot of “stuff” fleas, lice, bed bugs, mold, etc.
The machine is only used in the evenings when no one is arouind, and does a great job of disinfecting

and the rooms smell great afterward. (The boys’ varsity locker room smelled great after using this
machine. )



00518

$

000'ss  §

0006l $

[EJ0.L

LUAB Aq 001 yoBq Jamo|] 8d&|del

000°08

sWis)sAs OyAH Jof Sjosuoo 5ag

A hoFd

aduellua aSNOH piald Aq sie|id 82Ua2S810|Ha

00S'¥

$

2aUelUa }g Jieq 1auado Joop HJELIOINE

9] Ul bupybly aoejdaa

elowes pue ;b punolbAe|d

0008 §

{umounUNY ool asejdal

0000z $

10] Bunjied ¥oeq aoejdal

000’80l §

£100J SNJIOYD/pueq s0E|del

Q00°EC g

(paneis)oT Ul yedieo soe|dal

Q00’88 3

100 WAB sog|dal

2102-9102

LEAS

9102-5102

SLOZ-¥1L0C

SlLAd

¥1L02€102

£L02-210¢

00HDS 31VIGIWNILNI NOSNISOY FHOTOTHL

9LAS

LA

ELAL

2L —=—2F

oo LW

o D0 —02Z
= Z0<CHWLW®W

o O

W« L Wl =

3dAl

123rodd

€ Auong
Z fyuoud
1 Aoud

S1S0D Q3103royud

g
x

ElL

o
©

000'0F

$

- $

0og'2 $

000's9 $

oL

punotbAeld uo dopjoe|q eorlinsal

gog's $

SINUIN} BOILC MBU

000'0r

$

Jaqgnt ypm sdiys poom aoe)dz

weldwos yay Alsrarduios Jou Swoolyjeq slues

BSNOH P13 Joy Joap ARaljap PESUIBAD

000°2 $

jyos Bulurewss wied

0oQ'oz $

1adiEo wom soe|dal

000'0F $

Joos dn ying soe|dal

l0g-9L02

91025102

S1L0Z-%10C

¥LO0Z-€102

cL0g-2iae

LLAd

9LAS

SIAd :

FLAL

LA

7OOHDS ANVINIWITI GHVYNOTT IATT

EA4 -2+

o or w

o
=]

wo D20 —0=Z
S Z20CH WO

0 <F L L -

3dAl

123roud

£ Auoud
Z fpoud
} Aold

.m._.mOU a3aLoarodd

VIHaL™D

139an9 LINIWIAOUdNI TVLIdVI ¥VIA G
JLOIY.LSIA 1C0HIS ATTASNVAS




00z'g9 $ - $ - 3 - ¢ Joos'ir  $ o008 3 [B1o1
000'sl S (2UOP |leQlO0) SPIBIL Al UO Sjoat 1aleMm pUE ||5M
002'0s ¢ BugyBil 8AlQ SlWSpedY 00408 YBIH]
3 SEIBLUED [EUORIPPE
005y $ X o} JpsjUre adeidel
[ SIsyDEa|q 2apIsalloy 0] ppe
000'e [ X WAB ur uiepn2 Japialp aoe|dal
210z2-81L0Z | 91025102 | SL0Z-#L0E | vLOZ-E102 | €L0C2ZI0Z | L I N AdAl 123royd
N]O S
LLAd 9LAd GlLAd LA ELAS | | E|
, . — , — v |1 1A
_ _ W|v v | L ¢ Aliolid
SRR S L 0 als Z Aond
TOOHOS HOIH ITTASNVAI. - v =~ alnlinN]A4 | Ajotid
I o B PR ¥lalo|lv]v
s R d]IJHJN]|S
$1509 d3aLo3arodd VHILIND
oog'bll slszi'iz  $looo'coz ¢ - ¢$|loco's:, % . $ [B1O.L
¢ Lood 30y Joojy ejeqe pue Buljlgo mau
¢ el dwos yay Selnixy Woolyleq jje jou
000'02 [ YAy pUE 991 ‘aJueijua Juol} ubisapal
000's1 $ SHAOD 54D
ooo'or % smoplim WIAR adeydad
oog'ee § (yoesq Linos) s1exa0| ysigingijured
gZL'Le % . oo e0Inosay Ul 1adies Jo [eaowal
000'tl $ SNJOUD pUE pUBq We)sSAS D8 Nds
0o0'st § 80L3°601 3 sjusA-lun |[Ejsul
0000Z__$ X seJalled UBIa]
00o0'or % 10| Buped eag[dal
000’05z % jE8l WES)S SNSISA JEaU I8]eMm J0U O] UBAuOD
LLOZ-9L0Z | 9L02-SL0C | SLOCvLOZ | #L0Z-€LOZ | €1022Ll02 | L | N adAL 1.0aAroud
N]O s
LLAd SLAd SLAd PLAd ELAd 1 {1 3
Coo _ L . Vil L]l A
_ Wiv vi|L € Ajuoud
_ L T SR T 2 ajla Z Auold
TOOHOS ITAAIN VNNIMOW “O'F- - 7 Finlil N4 L fuoug
« _ glalulnls
$1S00 43102royd YIH3LIND




e Auoud
e AT

A8,

L Auoid

ood'coz ¢ |oooz ¢ |ooszel ¢

}eBpng [esausD Joy papuep| (&1L
WnpuUaIjaY 104 PayRUSp) [Ej0L

0000 & |sziiz  § 000'z6Z_'$ 5z9'780'L_$ E10.,
L10¢-910C aL0g-51L0g SL0g-¥1L0C | ¥102-cl0C £102-2L02 LN JdAl LOAroud
N|]O S
LLAL 9LAd SLAd 1AL ClLAS | ! 3
BT v|L 1A
L AYMYAINNS WV V|L £ Aol
FERIE R L 2 als3 z fuold
~1S02 Q31030ud TVLOL - IInj1nN]3 L fuond
L - o 1o vV
djI3[Hdinis
S1S00 Q3.L04r0ud YIH3LID
- $ - $ - 3 - $ - $ - $ [E301
£102-9102 9102-5102 SLog-¥LoZ | vLOZ-El0g gLoz-¢loe 1IN 3dAl 123roud
N]O S
LLAL 9LAd SLAd FLAL .m_.\fh_ | | 3
' s . T e vl 1
W]V Y £ Auoud
e S o} a Z Muoud
: .m.O,En_O A011SsId I|nflr|N L Auong
N ¥lalofv
. - dlalyln
S1S00 a4.L23roydd YiH3LIND




3frbudiz.p EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 7:17 aM 03/19/13

05.12.10.00.22-10.2-010134 B8&G BUDGET FOR BOE REPORT (Date: 3/2013) PAGE:
2012-13
Fd T Loc Obj Func Prj Obj Original Budget
10 B ——- 323 —--=-~~ ——~ OPERATIONAL, SERVICES 47,500.00
0E -— 324 v —r EQUIPMENT REPAIR 111,671.89
i0 B ——— 327 ———-——= —- CONSTRUCTION 124,880.95
10 E —-- 342 —-——-—= -—~ EMPLOYEE TRAVEL 750.00
10 B ~—— 348 —»—re —~ VEHICLE FUEL 5,000.00
0B -——— 411 ———--- -—- SUPPLIES 134,500,0C
10 E --- 561 —————= ——= EQUIPMENT PURCHASE REPLACEMENT 15,000.00
10 B ~—— 942 —nre —~— DUES AND FEES EMPLOYER 900.00
Grand Expense Totals 440,202.84

Nunber of Accounts: 32

dokkk ok ko kR kak kR kxRt hktk BEnd of reporh Frrxtkskriririkrkkrkcraku



340 Fair Street
Evansville, WI 53536
Phone: (608) 882-5224
Fax: (608) 882-6564

FEvansville

Community School District

MEMORANDUM

To:  Evansville Board of Education
From: Doreen Treuden, Business Manager
Re:  2012-2013 Budget Update

Date: March 12,2013

Attached are the two Skyward reports that we agreed would be helpful to show fiscal year
to date (FYTD) activity. The reports reflect activity through February 28, 2013,
Reviewing and comparing these reports each month is helpful when looking for
consistency of incoming revenues and outgoing expenditures. These reports also show
fiscal year to date % (last column) for both revenues and expenditures which is helpful
when fracking how the budget is being expensed.

If you have questions prior to the meeting, please don’t hesitate to call. Thank you.



%2

‘s‘} i

2010-11 2010-11 2011-12 2011-12  2011-12
Fd T Loc Obj Func Pri Obj Revised Budget FYTD Actiwvity Revised Budget FYTD Activiby FYTD %
10 R —== 2= ———mee = REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCE 5,340,804.00 5,364,662.03 5,547,026.00 5,507,015.37 99.238
10 R --- 3-- --———- ——— INTER-DISTRICT TRANSFERS 244,034,00 4,331.45 228,510,060 0.00 .00
10 R === 5-- ———omm ——= REV FROM INTERMEDIATE SCU 1,500.00 1,363.00 1,363.00 0.60 0.00
I0 R --= §-- —————— ~—- REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCE 13,340,822.00 5,321,04%.50 12,135,090.00 4,975,514.30 41,00
0R ——= T moemm e ——— REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOUR 295,753.00 105,694.49 383,362,090 92,605.89 24.16
I0 R === 9= ——-mom ——- OTHER SOURCES OF REVENUE 34,357.00 419,167.35 81,641.00 68,448.60 B83.84
10 B —w- —mm mmmmes e Revenue 19,257,27¢.00 10,846,259.82 18,376,992.90 10,643,588.16 57.92
10 B ~== l-= ————we e SALARIES 9,6B6,725.00 5,434,899,25 9,794,261.61 5,396,337.35 55.10
10 E ——— 20— = ——— EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 4,231,954,00 2,544,973.33 3,846,856.95 2,259,684,8% 58.74
149 K --- 3-- -——--- -~-- PURCHASED SERVICES 2,159, 344.00 1,04%,556.42 2,213,984.20 1,094,756.52 49,45
10 & ——- NON-CAPITAL OBJECTS 662,693.00 461,520.78 690,100.50 476,579.15 69.06
10 BE -== 5-- —————m -—- CAPITAL OBJECTS 63,952.00 19,348.62 46,296.00 2,388.98 5.18
10 B -== f-= —=—=mw wee DEBT RETIREMENT 118,752.00 81,959,083 60,000.00 30,213,053 50.3¢6
10 B -—= To- - == INSURANCE 108,136.00 95,791.90 139,969.00 139,800.81 99,849
10 £E -~ 8-— -————— —-—— OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT 2,246,416,00 0.00 2,219,932,64 0.00 0.00
10 B === 9o wommmm —o OTHER OBJECTS 19,116.00 14,117.40 38,376.00 24,539.31 63.94
10 B ~== =-= —mmmem —em Expense 19,297,088.00 9,702,166.78 19,049,776.90 9,424,300.06 49,47
21 R -~ Z== ——m—em - REVENUE ¥ROM LCCAL SOURCE c.oa 5,164.13 G.00 4,694,553 4.00
21 R === = e oo Revenue 0.00 5.364.13 0.00 4,694 .55 0.00
21 E === d== —cmmmm e NOM-CAPITAL OBJECTS 0.00 7,905.00 0.00 -629.82 ¢.00
21 E ——— ~== comme - Expense 0.00 7,905.,00 0.00 -629.82 0.00
2T R ——= 1-- —————= -——- INTERFUND TRANSFERS 2,195,027,00 0.00 2,21%,5932.64 0.00 0.00
27 R --- 3-~ -—-~-~ ~-— INTER-DISTRICT TRANSFERS 40,776.00 0,00 41, 688.00 0,00 0.00
27 R =v B mmmm—m —m- REV FROM INTERMEDIATE SOU 500.00 17,929.00 17,000.00 7,676.00 45.15
27 R ——- f—— —-—————= --- REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCE 830,027,040 509,370.00 887,288.63 360,779.00 40G.66
27T R === T== —m—mem e REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOUR 660,139.00 175,236.45 536,047.70 44,547.61 8.31
27 R == O mmmm o OTHER SOURCES OF REVENUER 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27T R === mm= —mm—em - Revenue 3,776,469,00 702,785.45 3,701,556.97 413,002,611 11.16
27 E === 1-= —=——m= - SALARIES 2,290,009.00 1,274,385.71 2,315,847,02 1,295,886.69 55.9¢6
27 B —em Zmm memmes oo EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,026,302.00 664,579.27 975,616.88 530,277.99 54.35
27 B —== 3—v —mm—em ——- PURCHASED SERVICES 312, 596.00 132,794.95 273,798.00 112,249.31 41,00
2T E ——— 4—— —————— ——- NON-CAPITAL OBJECTS 99,544,00 60,349.66 121,895.07 86,469,03 70.94
27 B == B—- —mmmem e CAPITAL OBJECTS 49,018.00 12,965.11 9,800,060 0.00 0.00
27 E === 1== —==——= ——— INSURANCE 5,000.00 1,051.48 5,000.00 a.00 g.00
2T B === 9-= ——-——m ——e OTHER OBJECTS 0.00 150.00 0.00 3,90%.00 0,60
27 B nem mmm mmmmem e Expense 3,776,469.00 2,1468,276.16 3,701,956.97 2,028,782.08 54,80
38 R === 2-= ————oe o REVENUE FROM LOCAL SGURCE 129,746.00 0.00 132,000.00 0.00 0.00
38 R === B-= ————-m ——- NON REVENUE 1,168,375.00 1,162,174.90C 0.00 0.00 0.00
38 R ——= —== e o Revenue 1,298,121.00 1,162,174.50 132,000.00 0.00 G.00
38 E -—= 6-- -———-— —-—- DEBT RETIREMENT 1,275,071.00 1,168,374.90 126,100.00 23,050.00 18.28
38 E --= --= mmmme e Expense 1,275,071.00 1,168,374.90 126,100.0C 23,050,00 19.28
39 R ——- 2-- -———-- --- REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCE 2,437,216.00 628.29 2,342,223.00 109.59 0.00
39 R === === ——mm—e e Revenue 2,437,216.00 ©28.29 2,342,229.00 109.59 0.00
39 E ——= Bb—— —==——— —-—- DEBT RETIREMENT 2,465,810.00 544,205,000 2,603,622,50 521,811.27 20.C4
39 § == ——= —————— e Expense 2,465,810.00 544,205.00 2,603,622.50 521,811.27 20.04
50 R ~-- 2-~ ---—-~ --- REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCE 449,769,00 288,309.67 443,680.20 256,373.41 57.78
50 R ——— 6—— —--—---—- ——— REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCE 10,272.00 12,399.43 9,341,783 0.00 0.00



201G6-13 2010-11 201:i-12 2011-12  2011-i2
Fd T Loc Obj Func Pri Obj Revised Budget FYTD Actiwvity Revised Budget FYTD Actiwity FYTD %
30 R -== 7=— ——==om -ow REVEMUE FROM FEDERAL SOUR 228,605.00 106,180.46 243,059,40 120, 302.56 49.50
50 R —=e === —emee o Revenue 688,646.00 406,889.56 696,081,338 376,675.97 54,11
50 B ——— 1-- —————— -—- SALARIES 222,048,00 -131,629.79 227,913.00 132,659.48 58.21
50 B == 2-- —mmeme —ee EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 46,518.00 2?,340,79 3s,910.00 20,423.15 55.33
50 B ~—= 3v= —mmmem - PURCHASED SERVICES 382,747.00 209,203.97 363,283.67 258,959.34 71.28
50 8 --- 4-- ------ ---~ NON-CAPITAL OBJECTS 39,334.00 5,280.45 73,761.59 20,152.68 27.32
50 B ~== Te— wwe——e ——o INSURANCE 275.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
50 B -== == ——mmem oo OTHER OBJECTS 125.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0¢ 0.00
50 E ~== === —mmmo o Expense 691,047.00 373,455.00 701,86B.66 432,194.65 61.58

Numbar of Accounts: 1870

Ak kkdhkhkkkhkkkkikhkkkkkdkx BEnd of report dkkkkdkkkk ke ke kkkkdk



2011-12 2011-12 2012-13 2012-13 2012-13
Fd T Loc Obj Func Prij Obj Revised Budget FYTD Actiwvity Ravised Budget FYTD Activity FYTD %
10 R —== 22— ———om ——- REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCE 5,547,026,00 5,507,015.37 5,290,182,49 5,611,382.94 106.07
10 R ~—= 3-—— - ——— INTER-DISTRICT TRANSFERS 228,510.00 0.00 283,580.00 0.00 0.00
10 R === 5= =macae ——u REV FROM INTERMEDIATE SOU 1,363.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
10 R ==~ f~— ———-—- ——o REVENUE FROM STATE SQURCE 12,135,090.00 4,975,518.30 12,463,604.900 4,924,006.87 39.51
B R === T mmmmme oo REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOUR 383,362.90 92, 605,89 203,458.00 82, 640.51 40.62
10 B —-—- 9-- ~~w~—— -—- OTHER SQURCES OF REVENUE 81,641.00 68,448.60 68,844.36 57,834.58 84.01
10 R ~=m —om —mmem o Revenue 18,376, 99%2.90 10,643,588.16 18,309,668,85 10,4675,866.88 58,31
10 B ~== 1-m - ——= SALARIES 9,794,261.61 5,396,337.35 9,238,107.28 5,147,232.49 55.72
10 B === 20— ~—mmee - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3,846,856.95 2,259,684.89 3,630,233.17 2,071,207.89 57.05
10 B === 3re —mmmmm o PURCHASED SERVICES 2,213,984.20 1,094,756.52 2,349,661.83 976,243.69 41.55
10 B — 44— ————=m ==~ NON-CAPITAL OBJECTS 690,100.50 476,579.15 677,925,24 435,899,83 64,30
10 B »~v- Boe —ommem - CAPITAL OBJECTS 46,296.00 2,38B.98 40,396.00 33,174.24 82.12
10 E === 6-- ——==—= -—= DEBT RETIREMENT 60,000.00 30,213.05 61,141.21 38,877.33 63.59
10 B === T== ——-——m ——— TNSURANCE 139,969.00 135,800.81 145,868.00 133,056.75 91.22
10 E ——= B-— ——-—mm - OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT 2,219,932 .64 0.00 2,121,038.12 0.00 0.00
10 B ~—— 9— ———mee —— OTHER OBJECTS 38,376.00 24,539.31 45,298.00 31,093.02 68.64
10 B === —== —=———= -~ Expense 19,049,776.90 9,424, 300.06 18,309,668.85 B,B866,785.24 43 .43
21 R == 2= ———mmm - REVENUE FROM LOCAL SGURCE 0.00 4,694,55 0.00 9,467.00 0.00
21 R ~—~ ——e e —m Ravenue 0.00 4,694,855 0.0C 9,467.00 0.490
21 E —== 4-= —————— ——— NON-CAPITAL OBJECTS 0.00 -629.82 ¢.00 1,940.66 0.00
21 E ~== —mm mmmmem Expense 0.00 ~629.82 0.00 1,940.66 0.00
I R INTERFUND TRANSFERS 2,219,932.64 0.00 2,121,038.12 0.00 0.00
27 R ——— 3—— ——-m—— e INTER-DISTRICT TRANSFERS 41,688.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
27 R === 5= —mmmmem - REV FROM INTERMEDIATE S0U 17,000.00 7,676.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00
27 R ~~- 6-— -——-—- ——— REVENUE FROM STATE SQURCE 887,2688.63 360,779.00 798,054.00 467,086.00 58.53
27T R === F=m ——m—mm - REVENUE FROM FEDERAI, SQUR 536,047.70 44,547.61 504,285.71 72,736.27 14.42
27 R —mm mmm mmmmme o Revenue 3,701,956.97 413,002.61 3,423,377.83 539,822.27 15.77
27 E ——= 1-- —————= -——- SALARIES 2,315,847.02 1,295,88¢.69 2,185,333.39 1,221,195.38 55.88
27 E -—— 2-— ————-— -~~ EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 975,61%.88 530,277.99 §49,634.74 477,051,91 56,15
27 B —=- o= mmmeee oo PURCHASED SERVICES 273,793.00 112,249,31 333,058.91 165,650.79 49.74
27 E —-= §-= —mo——m ——— NON-CAPITAL OBJECTS 121,895.07 86,469.09 42,350.79 45,052.68 106.38
27 E === 5= ————mm - CAPITAL OBJECTS 9,800.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,877.09 108.77
27 B == Tom —meeee oo IMSURANCE 5,000.00 0.00 Q.00 ¢.00 0.00
278 —— 9 —————— ——— OTHER OBJECES 0.00 3,909.00 3,000.00 6,077.09 202.57
27 E ——- -t —————— ——- Expense 3,701,956.97 2,028,792.08 3,423,377.83 1,925,904.94 56.26
33 R -—— 2-- —~-—- -—— REVENUE FROM LOCAL SQURCE 132,000.00 0.00 121,372,00 0.00 0.00
38 R —--= ——- —————— ——- Revenue 132,000.00 0.00 121,372.00 0.00 0.00
38 E ——= G-— ———umw oo DEBT RETIREMENT 126,100.00 23,050.900 128,700.00 21,850.00 16.98
3B B -—- —m— ——mmm ——— Expense 126, 100.00 23,050.00 128,7900.00 21,850.00 16.98
39 R == 2-— —mmmn e REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCE 2.342,229.00 109.59 2,694,885.00 3.89 .00
39 R ——— ——— —————m - Revenue 2,342,229.00 109.59 2,694,885.00 3.89 0.00
39 B —— 6= —————— ~-n DEBFT RETIREMENT 2,603,622,50 521,811.27 2,727,322.50 488,661.27 17.92
39 B ——— --= -———-- ~-— Expense 2,603,622.50 521,811,27 2,727,322.50 488,661 .27 17.92
50 R ~-- 2-- -—--—- -—-— REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCE 443, 680.20 256,373.41 433, 380,60 241,245.85 55.67
50 R -—~ B-— ———=—— ——= REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCE 9,341.78 a.o0 10,945.69 .00 0.00
50 R ——= == ~=—emm e REVENUE FROM FEDERAT SOUR 243,059.40 120,302.56 266,219.55 89,975.42 33.80
50 R —== ===~ ————o— ——— Revenue 696,081.38 376,675.97 710,545.84 331,221,27 46.62



A5

2011-12 2011-12 2012-13 2012-13 2012-13
Fd T Loc Obj Func Prj Obj Revised Budget FYTD Actiwvity Revised Budget FYTD Activity FYTD %
50 E —=- l-= —=—-—m ——— SALARIES 227,913.00 132,659,483 219,402.62 135,810.69 61.90
50 BE -—— 2-- ————o— ——— EMPLOYEER BENEFITS 36,%10.00 20,423.15 33,762.04 20,451.14 60.57
50 B —-- 3-- --——=— nue PURCHASED SERVICES 363,283.467 258,959, 34 383,007.86 273,551.34 71.42
50 E —== 4oe wommme oo NOW-CAPITAL OBJECTS 73,761.99 20,152.68 73,230.99 5,883.61 §.05
30 B ——= ~-- memeem - Expense 701,868.%¢6 432,194.65 709,403.51 435,706.78 61,42

Number of Accounts: 2104

ixkkkikkkrikxkkkxktk*x4% End of rapart

khkkkhkhhekddihhkhbkhhkktit



MEMO

To: ECSD Board of Education

From: lJerry Roth, District Administrator

Re: 2013-2014 Budget Reduction Options and Staffing Plan Recommendations
Date: 3-21-13

Included in your Board Packet are four budget reduction options with accompanying staffing plan
proposals for the 2013-2014 school year. The Administrative Team developed the options using the
District approved budget development process and has been working diligently to identify several
options that create future possibilities for our students, parents, staff, and community.

The possibilities that we envision as a result of our work include:

» Improved student learning opportunities

* Students who are ready for the work force and college

»  Multiple professional growth opportunities for staff members

¢ School and district leadership models that promote shared leadership and build capacity
through teacher leaders

* Improved communication services for our English Language Learners and their families

» Adequate funding for instructional resource materials

s Arobust technology infrastructure that supports teaching and learning

| believe that the budget reduction options and staffing plans created by the administrative team have
the potential to provide the resources to make these possibilities a reality.

Recommendation:
I recommend option 2 for Board approval. Budget option 2 provides the necessary budget allocations
that support the established budget development process and budget reduction principles.

Timeline and Next Steps:
s March 25, Board of Education gives direction on what layoff notices to bring forward on April 8
» April 8, Board of Education approves one of the 2013-2014 staff proposal plan options and
approves layoff notices




ECSD Budget Development Process
2013-2014

DRAFT

District Mission Statement
The Evansvilfe Community Schoof District, in active partnership with families and the community, will provide a positive learning
environment that challenges all students to achieve personal excelfence and become contributing citizens of the world community.

District Vision Statement
Crealing a culfure of excellence in:

Academic achievement

Character development

Pursuit of arts, athletics, and other activities
Communily engagement

Highly effective staff

Budget Development Vision

The budget is the financial framework supporting the District’s educational and
philosophical mission.

Budget Reduction Principles

The Board of Education and the Administration have established a set of guiding principles that will shape
options available to the District to prudently manage a reduced operating budget for next year.

Budget Reduction Principles

Act in alignment with District Mission/Vision

Address sustainability: both financial and programmatic

Consider attrition and realignment in staff reductions rather than layoffs
Staff in alignment with enrollment

Focus college and career ready instruction over other instruction
implement program delivery efficiencies vs. program elimination

Assess program or activity elimination where multiple data sources support (e.g. enrollment, class
selection)

Newe W e

e

Reduce or freeze non-instruction budget centers before instructional
9. Reduce where trends/data warrant in large budget centers (e.g. salaries, benefits)

10. Engage in good faith decision making based on multiple data sources (e.g. budget listening sessions,
online comments, survey responses)

Process for evaluating budget expenditures — The Administrative Team will review each expenditure using
the principles from above for building the 2013-2014 Budget.



301 404 €102-0¢-¢ suondo 198png

00°b08°95€ I |
- sasERI0U| AU 00°65E°€8T ansay |
- saseaJul fuejes
- s9583.0U] 1yBUIg 00°£9£' (8T ynssy | paxly 95/ "7 I8 UBO| 000°000'TS Lo paseq juawided 31930
(00°89T96) 3nsay _ - s3seasou] Aefes 9%6'0T = B5EBJU] OWH UESd
: - 535234001 JyaUag 9%40°7 = NHd) peaewnsg
cc.mmm an {00°£19'69T) nsay _ - sasea our Alejesg
00880°68L (00°502'592) nsay |
002656 ; wf |z T vevvon)  ansey |
oa =T mma
0048569 1 sapmassos| | oovesiee 1 saipms dos|  E o DovEssa m% A - sas5e3.:0U1 1y5UDg
00 TEE06 T 30uRps 00 T6E°06 1 ERIET 0 ‘mw - sasea.nu| Aejes
00°5S€°98 T pa Ayd 00'SSE98 T P Ayd .
00°STE'SY T Jy pEenBue 00'STH'SY T 1y 88enBue [00"05b°'£55) ynsay |
s3uey] 3jnpayas |00Y2s B|PPIA Jgueyd NPIYIS 00435 2IPPIN
00'TSZ 10V
00'Zze"er pIE'r 11D sasealap yauag 0D'ZTETY FIEY D sasealdap Jyausg Qozze'zy FIEY D S95ER.09p ALY o0'TeE'Ty FTEY 113 $2520403p 1yauag
00'6LP'6T r3'0 [1eH Apnig 00'6LYET ¥9'0 IieH Apnig 00°6LFGT 730 [leH Apnis 00'6L¥'6T ¥9'0 [[eH Aprag)
00°L08'tr T w23 00°£08" v T wapy 00°208'vr T wsa|3 00 L08vY 1 waj3
00°920'59 T pa Ayd 00'9L0'5% T pe Ayd 00°9£0'59 T pa Aud 00'920°59 T pa Aud
00'59t'€9 T Lijeay 0D'S9P'ES T yijeaH 00°S9t'E9 T YieaH 00'59t€9 1 Lpjeay
00°010'22 S0 2ASNIN 00°0T0'CT S0 Aasniy 00°010'2Z S'0 sny 00'0T0'2Z S0 2SNy
00°998'SE T uerlesqr 00'998'56 T ueleaqn 00°998'S6 T ugelqn 00'998°S6 T uepeIgn
0079ZT'gr T 35191y 00'9ZZ8Y T AS-IY 00°9ZZ'8 T Asty-1y 00'922'gr T AFIY-IY
SuonaEngng SUOIPERgnS SUONDENG suonIeqnS
(00°10.'856) {00°T02 856} {00°10£'356) {00'10£7856)
(DD°SEV"SEL) {oorser'see) (00°5€t"5€2) {o0°sev'see)
(00-99z"¢22) {00 90z'Ezs) (oo-99z'ses) {o099z's2L)
00°7ve'Y S”m ¥ Sa5e3LIUN JYBUSY R R4 PIEY D $35EIDUI JYa LAY 00°tr9Y FIER 11D s35EI3U} JYBUSE 00th9t s83RRIIUL LAY
00°ZES'SSE soseaIll JyYsudg OO'EES'S5T :s@u w..ﬁwm.m. sasesuoul AUy 00°2£5'S52 wm,@qwmnmx BeR sPsERIIUL 14AUSE 00°ZESSET S3SERIIUI JpBURg
00'0FF'£6T saseanu Aejes 00'0bY'L6T Sl m M. wwmw sasealoul Aejes 00°0FF'L6T MWWMWWW Wm i s3sealoUl Aejes Q0O LT saseal0U| AJe|es
00°55'6T noY § - 3p3[D 00°'5L5'6T noy g - 430 00°5L5'6T nay & - 333 00°SL5'6T Jnoy § -32()
00'525'6T INOY & - 3D 00'5£5°6T InoY - 3130 00°5£5'6T ANy G - 42D 00'SLS'5T ney §-312D
007005'9ZZ 00°005'97¢ 007005972 00'005°92C
00005%IT 1990 aunanaselu| Afojouyday 0000573t 1020 sdmpnaseyu| Aojouyda ) 00008 7TT 193 aanyanaselu| ASojouyday, 00'00SFTT 1990 Nl ABcjouyda),
00°000'2 uoIsIaAuY?) 30 [ensu 00'000'Z UOI£IBAUD] DOQ jensulg 0070002 wolssaAue) 30¢ [endulig 00'000°2 ugisIaAuY) 304 [enSulgd
0070000 JuBWwaAcIdW| [00YIS SNONURUT) 00'000°Ct JuawaAcdW| [eOYIS SHONUBUOD 00°000°0% IUFWIALIEW; [Q0YIS SNCNURUC) 00000 0r Juawaaosdw| [oeyds snonuueD
00700007 $58UaAROaYT Jojeanpl 00°000'0z SSEUBAND3LT JOIRINP] 00°000'0Z SSAUDANISYT 01EINP] 00°006°0T §53UBARIBY] JOIEoNp3
00°000'05 S9IIN0SIY DJEMPOS '$HO0G 00°000°05 $I2UNOSPY ‘BIEMUOS o0 00°000'0s 532UN053Y ‘AIBMYOS ‘SHoog 00'000‘0s 5324N0S3Y '2IEMIOS ‘SHC0g
SUGIppY |enuuy SUGORIPPY [EnUUy SUBTNPPY [eniily SUOPPRY [enuuy
¥ NOILdO € NOILdO ¢ NOILdO T NOILdO
{00°'SEP'SET) (00'sst'552) (00°SEt'sET) {00°SEP'SET) JNIOd DNILEYLS 139004

SNQOILdO NOILINA3Y 139aNd v10Z-ET0L



RATIONALE FOR 2013-14 BUDGET ADDITIONS

Textbooks, Software, Resources - $50,000

This annual budget addition will result in the District having a $70,000 budget for curriculum related
resources. The current budget for this purpose is $20,000 and is insufficient to support the District
curriculum needs in the face of alignment to The Commeon Core State Standards. This budget amount will
allow the District to begin to replace outdated instructional resources and to anticipate upcoming demands
for alignment to the Next Generation Science Standards. The lack of funding in previous budget for this
purpose has resulted in fragmented implementation of resources.

Educator Effectiveness - $20,000
Educator Effectiveness is mandated by the DPI for implementation in 2014-2015. In preparation for the
mandate, the District needs to move forward with a pilot program that will assist the District in transitioning

to full implementation. The annual funds will be used to build staff capacity to improve professional
practices as required by Educator Effectiveness.

Continuous School Improvement - $40,000

This annual budget expenditure will support the work of developing a continuous school improvement
infrastructure in the District. Specifically, it will allow for the development of a consistent data analysis
process across all schools, the implementation of a universal screener and progress monitoring system, and
provide the resources to support Building level and District level Leadership Teams.

District Bilingual Decument Conversion -52,000
The District is not in compliance with converting Student/Parent documents to multiple languages. This

budget request represents funds that will be used to start the process of translating documents. This
expense will need to be budgeted for each year.

Technology/Phone Infrastructure Debt Payment - $114,500

The District has an opportunity to move forward with the recommendations cutlined in the PDS Technology
audit recently completed. The plan would be to seek Board approval to borrow the funds necessary to
complete the recommended upgrades over the next fiscal year. This opportunity is made available to the
District through a State Trust Fund Loan program offered to Schools and municipalities. The plan would be
to borrow approximately $1,000,000 at 2.75% fixed interest rate over a 10 year payback period. The

budgeted line item represents the first year debt payment. More information will be presented to the
Board at a future date.

BUDGET ADDITIONS TO BE CONSIDERED FOR 2014-2015

L]

Alternative Education Program
4-year old Kindergarten Program
School Safety Initiatives



¥ Staffing Proposal
Budget Options 2 and 4
2013-14

Grove Campus Staff
By Joan Wick and Lou Havlik

Overview of Staffing Proposal for
Budget Options 2 and 4

Physical Education

Instructional minutes for 2012-13 and 2013-14
3rd grade sections

Reading resource

Budget option 2 results in a reduction of 3 FTE
Budget option 4 results in a reduction of 4 FTE

v v wv v v v

3/20/2013



Changes at the K-5 level

Physical Education (PE): (Option 2 and 4)

» Student participation in PE will be reduced
from 3 (105 total minutes) classes to 2 (70
total minutes) classes per week.

» More instructional time in other content

dareas.

» All specials (Art, Music, PE) will be 70 minutes

per week.

» Students still continue to meet DPl weekly

minute recommendations for all specials.

K-5 Instructional Minutes

» 600 minutes
reading/language arts

» 300 minutes Math

» 225 Science/Social
Studies (also integrated

into reading and math
blocks)

» 650 minutes
reading/language arts

» 330 minutes Math

» 300 Science/Social
Studies (also integrated
into reading and math
blocks}

3/20/2013



3/20/2013

Reduction in Third Grade
Enroliment

» 7 sections instead of 9 sections of third grade:
Option 2 and 4

» Due to decreased enrollment

» One teacher resigned

» The other teacher will fill a position left vacant by
retirement

Reduction in Reading Resource
Staff

Reduction of One Resource Teacher: Option 4

» Reduced support for Tier 2 and 3 interventions.

» .5 FTE each Levi Leonard and Theodore Robinson
Schools.

» Grade level teachers will provide increased Tier 2
interventions.




Staffing Proposal; Budget Options 2 and 4, 2013-14 Grove Campus Staff By Joan Wick and Lou Havlik
Overview of Staffing Proposal for Budget Options 2 and 4

»  Physical Education

P Instructional minutes for 2012-13 and 2013-14

» 3" grade sections

P Reading resource

» Budget option 2 results in a reduction of 3 FTE

» Budget option 4 results in a reduction of 4 FTE
Changes at the K-5 level

Physical Education (PE): (Option 2 and 4}

P Student participation in PE will be reduced from 3 {105 total minutes) classes to 2 {70 total minutes)
classes per week

» More instructional time in other content areas

»  All specials {Art, Music, PE} will be 70 minutes per week

»  Students still continue to meet DPI weekly minute recommendations for all specials
-5 Instructional Minutes
2012-13

P 600 minutes reading/language arts

P 300 minutes Math

» 225 Science/Social Studies {also integrated into reading and math blocks)
2013-14

» 650 minutes reading/language arts

» 330 minutes Math

P 300 Science/Sacial Studies (also integrated into reading and math blocks)
Reduction in Third Grade Enroliment

» 7 sections instead of 9 sections of third grade: Option 2 and 4

»  Due to decreased enrollment

»  One teacher resigned

»  The other teacher will fill a position left vacant by retirement
Reduction in Reading Resource Staff
Reduction of One Resource Teacher: Option 4

» Reduced support for Tier 2 and 3 interventions

P .5 FTE each Levi Leonard and Theodore Robinson Schools

b Grade level teachers will provide increased Tier 2 interventions



To: Evansville School Board

From: Robert Flaherty

Date: 3/20/2013

RE: Summary of Budget Reduction Proposal

Attached you will find a packet of materials for my presentation to the Board on
Monday night. The Administrative Team is giving the board an option to move to an

eight period day at the middle school. The schedule significantly reduces staff

members by having teachers teach seven 45 minutes periods instead of the current
three 85 minute periods.

The schedule allows for many students to receive extra support in language arts and
mathematics beyond the forty-five minutes of instruction per day that students will
receive. Students will also receive a variety of experiences in Face, Art, Tech Ed., etc.
in a rotation block.
Some of the changes include:

s Streamlined Schedule for Students and Parents

* 8th Grade Common planning

* Math everyday

e Band and Chorus every other day

+ Sustained silent reading and foundations are removed from the schedule

e Class size of 146 students in 8th Grade.

s Students will have the same amount of time in Language Arts as all other academic
areas.

| have also included a copy of our current schedule for comparison. Please feel free to meet

with me in the next few weeks if you have any additional questicns concerning the proposed
options for next year.



pasinbai - snioy)

lleH Apms
pueg

22Jnosay yiew
a2nosay "Spy

€ Aeq

22Jn0saY 1 lleH 1S snioy) |z uoneloy [poinosay/ 15 jeinos | aousps | vi/8py
22In0s3Y snioy) | eounosay | T uoneloy | p3 AydA 15 |ewos | 2ouaps | vi1/3py
RS
snioyy | saunosay | z uclelod P2IN0SaY/] 15 |eid0S | 20UBIS v1/8py
IOV snIoYD pueg T uoneioy | p3Ayd/1 1S [e1nos | puads | vi1/3py
Yy
r_m_c mam ATHTT - 90T 11821 - 95°TT
Aaesayt Jeindwo) 10 -ST:z TTE-STT  ITT-SETE DTEZT-SWIT D9STT -OLTT 90IT-0Ti0T  9T:0T-08%6  9T6-0F'8
2SN [BIAUDD ] £ g a9 vS 14 € [4
Suofe10y Suiinpayas SN pasodoaid YI-€T02
19 Y19
2SN U9 _ pueg suoyepunod yiew _ 33U3I25 youn1 p3 Yooy _ 15 00§ v1/3py
p3 Aud SUO|IEPLNOS ylein youm pIyasL
pueg _ yyesy wea] 22U younT 15 |B120S

g apetn Sulnpayos SIA twmono._n_ 3“ mﬁcm

3avdo Y419



SIo1UBN

snioy?
pueg
lIeH Apmis v1/8py yiew 224N0sIY T uoneloy/| a2nosay | sounosay | 15 |e100S | F2URIIS Aeq g
22Un053Y Yiew v1/8py Uien p3 Ayd T uoneloy/| 824nosay | 224n0saYy | 1S [eIDOS
8py eapQ3
1y edx3
IDV4 a3 v1/3py yielnl 22JN0SaY T uoneroy1| snuoyd | aunosay | 1S |eos
22Jn0s3y 'Oy v1/3py yieln p3 Aud T uoneloy/| aainosay pueg 15 |e1Dos
22JN0s3Y ¥
324N0SHY TTHIT-90°TT 11612 - 95°TT
1D Y1/ IDE-STT  TTiZ-STT  TET-SETT DTEZL-SHIT D9 TI-OLTT 907IT-0Z:0T  ST:OT-0£6  9T6-OWE  9E%8-05L
8 L 9 a9 s ¥ t [4 T
YijesH/20e4 Juinpayas SIA pasodoad FT-£102
uy
ysiueds
p3yoal | yswueds [7/dwo) | suonepunoy | ylel youni [ pnigaos | snioyd | sm uiew uy | 9ousids | gAeg
Adojouyaa] ysiuedsg SUOREPUNOY yiew yoaunt Ulew p3 Ayd uy
suo1e10Y _ w7 /dwol wea) pnis 20§ yaun- pnisJos | snioyd _ yijeaH UG
D YL
00:€ 012 TS Gzl 00:Z1L 0€:LL SF0l 00:01 SL6
SlLe 0L 052} L A oz kL 05:0L G0:0L 026 gg:8
o1 6 8 L 9 S 1% € Z T

dulnpayas SIA uaIN) ET-ZTOC

AAVYD YiL



SIOWUBA

snJoy) z uoiieloy | aaunosay | v1/8py e/ | 3sjemos | sjuaps [ eaunosay | edinosey | Aeg g
pueg Tuoneloy | p3 Ayd v1/3py yielN/1 | 3s|edos | eousms [ sounosay | eanosay | Aegy
e Apras T
22UN0s9Y YiBW
Uy e11x3 z uaieloy | pnig aos | u/dwed 20ua125/7 | 3aunosay yie aaJnosay | snuoyd Aeqg g
30v4 81X T uoneloy | pnisoos | in/dwod 20ua125/1 | PAAYd yie pueg |soJnosay | Aeqv
20Jn0s3y "Hay 1uapnis sEIBHABEE wwﬁm
22IN0S3Y Y1 TTHTT -90°TT TTELT -9 TT
201n0s59Y IOE-ST:E TEZ-STT  12T-SEZT 31671 -SHIT 0 95 TL-OLTT 90TT-0Z:0T  9T:0T-0E6  9T:6-0rE8  9E8-05L
19 41 2 L 9 as Vs v € z T
Suinpayas S pasodoid YI-£T02
yieaH /aoes
uy
ysiweds | ysiueds _ 17/dwo)] suenepuncd | yaun pnis 205 _ yiew Joed _ ERUEIRD yyeayq ssandwod| g Aeg
p3 yoaL ysiueds suonepunod | yaun pnis 208 3oed p3 Aud Z Aeg
ddy sng u1/dwo) weaj yaunt yiew 33U SIOJUIIA T AeqQ
suoneloy i Jﬁ
19 U8 00:¢ (1] A 1Ay L) 2Y A 002l 0c'LL a0l 0001 GlL:'6 0¢:8
91C og’l 0521 §0:21 0zl 0501 G0:01 0e'6 Ge:g 0s:2
o1 6 8 L 9 S 12 € [4 T

AAVHD Yis

3ulnpayas SIA LN €1-2TOT



1e3) |[nd - pueg
Ae3) |[nd - JloyD
iR s1ndwod
Y12 HSny usg
y)eoH/30e4
ysjueds

pa yael

v

UOREIOY YIB B YIL

Yesy/aaed
uy

ysiueds
ASojouyrz],

SN UL

UOREIOY BPRID L9

1LY ¥

gL/ daid
Apnag/ 2-L
v
gL
-
S-L

pueg i
Jloyd yig

uonEIoY Iz
uoneIoy uig
uoneloy Yyig
uoneloy Yig
uoieIoy Yig
529V

daud

594 YW
daag

daxg
dasg
daid
daid
daud

10°€ - ST'T
8 poliad

I1d ¥1

L
T-L
L

pueg yig
2042 U39

NS ¥ 8peio yio
daiy

14y ernxy
Elel-ER-RhE |

s3Y Py
594 YA
T-8/9¢L

S-£/2-8
18
5-8
£8
8

TTZ-STT
L paliad

€L
L
S-L
P-L

UOI1e10y Y19

S103U3AN
Lolleloy Y9
*daud
uoneloy Yyig
uoneloy Y1
uoneloy Y19
$9Y V1

53 YIN
re/TL

T-L/¥8
58
1-8
-8
€8

TZT-SCCT
9 pouad

JOOONOX
XXXKXAX
XHHXKAX
XRUXXKX

dald / yosuni

youny / £-9
yount /29
yount /19
yount/ 69

YXIOOCOOCKKK U / uoneloy yiz

s34 ¥
S8y py

S8/ -5/ yaunm

-9/ 5-8/ youm
€8/ youm

-8 / yaum
-8/ youn]

T8 /youm
1TIHTIT - 90:TT
T TELT - SHTT
1S polad

UO1EIOY 1L
UOIE10H Y1L
UOIEI0H 1L
UoNELCY Yis

OO0

XOOKKKK
XIOXXXXKK
YXXXXKRK
XIXXXKRX
YXXXXXRK

TTEZT - 95T

12 9§°TT - OT°TT

VS poliad

dald
T-9
5-9
9

pued yiL

JoyD Yaz
SIOIUBIA| 1L,
SIOIUBIAl Y32

H33LpL enaq

TIe| BAIX]
sy v
53y py

3y YA
£5/€9

€9/¢8
-8
78
58
T8

90:1T - 0T:0T
¥ pol=d

|00YS B|PPIAL BUUSYIIA D

-9
dauad
-2
£-9

puegyls
S0y Yy
SIOJUBIAI Y3
SIOIUBIAl Y3

HO3L eax3
1d¥ B3

S8y V1
s3Y Py
sy vIN
18/279

9/ 18
8

B
S8

91:0t - 06
€ pouad

-9
-9
dauad
-9

104D Yag
pueg yig
d3dd
SIOIUBIN Y8
SAOIUDIA Y18

Q3 4yaaL § BAIXT 103 HOALY3IB BIXT

Iovd eI
594 v1

S Py
5394 vIN
rL/T9

-9/ %L
T-L
5L
€L
L

96 - 078
T poliad

¥ JaYyoeal - 195 g
¥ 12yoea L - 5 139

v Jayoes L - VIN 419
1-9 ¥ J3Y2eaL - ¥1 439

{@o3) 11y

{@o3) a4

79 195 Yig/u3L

€9 S5 Y9/ RL

9 VIN W9/ YL

daud Y1 U9/ YL
Jley2 g
pueg yig
S101UBIK Y13
S101UDN Y1g

p3 yoayL

Loy =ax3 Wy

2Je4]

SoY ¥ 231N0S3Y ¥

s9Y py =294nosay Juipeay

sIY YN 924n0sS3ay YIEAI
€-L/59 Apmig/say
59/&L 3d
gL PS YL /38
L S5 YIL/Uig
z-L YIN UL/ 38
Tt v/ uig
9€'8 - 0§34
T poliad



J.C. McKenna Middle School - Master Schedule for '2012-13 08/13/2012
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Class times 7:50 8:35 9:20 10:05 10:50 11:20 12:05 12:50 1:30 2:15
8:30 9:15 10:00 10:45 11:30 12:00 12:45 1:25 2:10 3:00
6-Lunch  7-Lunch  8-Lunch SSR-15min
Lunch time 10:45-11:15  11:30-12  12:15-12:45 HB-20min
1 Alme E106 Math 7 Prep |PLC7-D1| Math? L Math7 | TM7 Math 7
2 Bethke D110 Math 6 Math 6 L Math 6 TMB | PLC6-Di Prep
3| Breiby |A108| Health 8 | Health 8 PEY PLC -D1 L ADPE| PEB PE 6
4 Curtis E111 Science 7 Prep | PLC7-D1 |Science 7 L TMY? Science 7
5 Czerwonka |C202 WG VG PS7 PS7 TM6 PS6 PS 6
PS8 psg
6{ Demmin, D. [GYM| PES8 PE 8 PE7 PE7Y PLC -D1 L TM7 | Health 6 | Health 6
7| Demrow |C302| PLC8-D1 Prep | Comp/Literature 8 | Comp/Literature 8 TM8 | Comp/Literature 8
8| Dietrich |A102| PLCS8 Prep | RESHY | PLC7 L RE Math 6 TM7 RE Math 8
Prep |RE SH8 | Math7 Int| RE SH7Y L Math 6 w/ Bethke TM7 Big 3 - 8th Grade
RE SH8 [ Maih 8 Int| RE SH7 | Math7 Int L RE Math 6] Mathé TM7 | RE Math 8| Big 3-8th
9 Dobbs D108 Science 6 Science 6 L Science 6 TM6 | PLC&-D1 Prep
10 Fanning E115{ PLC 8 -D1 Prep Science 8 Science 8 L T™8 Science 8
11 Fanta C304 | PLC 8-D1 Prep Spanish 8 Spanish 8 L TM8 Spanish 8
12| Farmnung |WMC| LMC [Comp-D2| LMC LMC LMC L LMC T™M6E LMC LMC
13 Ferrell Alog] RW 8 RW 8 RwW 7 RW?7 L ™7 RW 6 RW 6
14| Fougerousse | C121 Chorus 7 | Chorus 7 | PLC -D1 L Prep TM7 | Chorus 6 | Chorus 6
15| Gomez €310 Spanish 7 Prep | PLC7-D1 |Spanish 7 L Spanish 7 TM7 Spanish 7
16] Hanson A206 | PLC 8 -D1 Prep Social Studies 8 Social Studies 8 TMV8 Social Studies 8
17| Harsevoort |C123| Band8 | Band8 | Band7 | Band7 | PLC-D1 Prep TM8 | Music8 {Music&
18| Herbers |(A004| Prep |PLC&-D1 FACE 8 FACE 8 TM8 FACE 8
FACE 7 Prep {PLC7-Di | FACE7 L FACE? [ TM7 FACE 7
FACE G FACE 6 L FACE 6 TM6 | PLC&-D1 Prep
19| Kopf, D. A127 Tech. Ed. 6 Tech. Ed. 6 L. Tech. Ed. 6 TME | PLC6-D1 Prep
PLC8-D1| Prep Tech. Ed. 8 Tech. Ed. 8 L ™8 Tech. Ed. 8§
Tech. Ed. 7 Prep tpPc7D1| TE7Y L TE7 TM7 Tech. Ed. 7
200 Kopf, G, |C208| PLC8-D1 Prep Math 8 Math 8 L ™8 Math 8
21 Krohn E109| Speech | Speech | Speech | Speech | Speech L Speech Speech | Speech
22| Kruckenberg | GvM| PES8 | PES |Health7|Health7| "o 0" L TM7 | PE6 | PE®
23]  Maves [ctos| "% | Prep | RE Functional Skills L ™6 |PLceD1| Ck-Out
Jessca | Prep Big 3 - 6th Grade L Res Math & TM6 | Rdgint | Ck-Out
Jessca | Prep | ResFunc |Big3-6th| L RE Mathé | TM6 | RE SH6 | Ck-Out
24| McDonald |D102| Comp 8 | Comp 8 HS HS HS HS HS HS HS HS
25 MecKittrick | D104 | Social Studies 6 Social Studies 6 L Social Studies 6 TMG | PLC&-D1 Prep
26 Olienik |A204} Resource | Resource | Resource | Resource | Resource | Resaurce L Resource | Resource
27| Oswald C210| Social Studies 7 Prep | PLC7-D1 887 L SS7 TM7 Social Studies 7
28| Rehfeldt |A207 Mentors? | Mentors? T™M8
29| Schmick [C110 Art7 Prep |PLC7-D1| Art7 L Art7 T™7 Art7




J.C. McKenna Middle School - Master Schedule for '2012-13 08/13/2012
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Class times 7:50 8:35 9:20 10:05 10:50 11:20 12:05 12:50 1:30 2:15
8:30 9:15 10:00 10:45 11:30 12:00 12:45 1:25 2:10 3:00
Ari 6 Art 6 L Art 6 TM8 | PLCB-D1 Prep
Prep | PLCB-D1 Art 8 Art 8 L T™M8 Art 8
30] Schultz E110| Reading/LA 6 Reading/LAB L Reading /LA 6 TMG6 | PLC6-D1 Prep
31l Shelton |Et109| OT/PT | OT/PT | OT/PT | OT/PT | OT/PT | OT/PT L OT/PT | QOT/PT
32] Smith, Matt | A104 |PLC 8 -D1} RESH8 | RESH7 | PLC7-D1 wfSpanish 8 L ™8 RE Math 7
Health 8 | Math8 (nt Prep Rdg Int w/Comp-Lit 8 L TM8 Math Interventions
Prep RE SH8 | Math7 Int| RESH7 | w/Sp8 wiCL 8 L TM8 |RE Math 7| Math Int.
331 Smith, Renae [ Ei12{ Reading/LA S Reading /LA G L Reading /LA G TM& | PLC6-D1 Prep
34| Stewart |C108| RE Reading/LA®6 Prep | PLC7-D1 |Spanish? L Spanish7 | TM6 | PLC6-D1| RESHS
RE Reading / LA 6 | SS 6 w/ McKittrick cnz L CiL7 TM6 Prep RESHG
RE Reading /LA 6 | Rdg Int 886  [Spanish? L Spanish7| TM6 Rdg Int Prep
35|  Watson | A103 L L e ™ ELL Sei 7
36 Yoerger |caos| CompiLiterature 7 Prep |PLC7-D1| CAL7 L C/lL7 TM7 | Comp/Literature 7
37| Zblewski, C. | c121| Chorus 8 [ Chorus 8
38{ Zblewski, D. | C123 Band 6 | Band 6
Educational Assistants
39| Carlsen 1 |wf Jessica
2 |w/f Jessica L
3 w/ Jessica
40| Cufaude 1 PEw/Juli w/Social Studies 8 L w/Katie | Katie nap wiMath 7
2 w/Math 7 w/Math 8 L Sci 6 w/Dobbs HB w/Science 7
3 |Health8 | wMath 7| SS56 |[wMath8 w/Math 6 w/Math 7| Sci 7
4 Long 1 sl (o w/Katie _
2 van/bathrooming)28:3 Big3 w/ 6th grade | w/Katie | L w/Katie | Katie nap L wiKatie
3 | eewmiEe I katie |Big 3 -6th L wikatie | Katie nap
42| Parsons | 1 | wiSocial Studies 7 w/ Science 6 | wiCL 7 7| wCL7 w/Spanish 7
2 w/ Science 7 wiKatie w/Sp 7 wiSp 7 L w/Comp Lit 8
3 | wiSST7 | wiSci7 Scié w/Katie | w/CL 7 w/Sp 7 w/Sp & | w/CL8
43| Schuette 1 w/ Sclence 8 : . Study Hall 6
2 Readm‘?g_::j.tzﬁ\rts 6 w/ Social Studies 8 HB w/Science 8
3 w/Sci8 | wiSS8 i Health 6|w/ Sci 8
Non-teaching staff - JKJ
48 Office A125 IMr. Flaherty, Mrs. Sperry, Mrs. Zhe, Mrs. Hannibal, Mr. Slaback
Speny L
e 5
51| Custodians § A120 |Mr. Steve Maloney, Mr. Erdmann,
54| Food Service | B106 |Mrs. Peterson, Mrs. Blom, Mrs. Rupiper




Minutes Based on Block Schedule

Statements Current Future
Times Students Have Math Per Week. Two to Three Five

Minutes of Math Per Year ' 7650 8100
Minutes of Science Per Year 7650 8100
Minutes of Social Studies Per Year 7650 8100
Minutes of 6th Grade Language Arts 15300 8100
Grade 7 and 8 Language Arts 11430 8100
Band 2700* 4050
Chorus 2700% 4050
Health 2700 612

Family & Consumer Education (FACE)** 2500 612

Spanish 3825 1224
Tech ED 7th and 8th** 2700 1224
Arg** 2700 1224
Computer Literacy Grade 6 0 1224
Business Applications 8th Grade 2700 1224
Phy Ed 5100 4050
Number of Students Academic Teachers Grade 146 203

* Some sudents have band and chorus two out of three days. They have 5400 minutes this year.
** Students may have more minutes if they can take additional electives



Meets DPI about requirments (Rebecca Vail 3/14/13 at 3:30 PM)
Streamlined Schedule for Students and Parents

8th Grade Common planning

Math everyday

Shorter periods a challenge for labs

Math and Reading interventions seven out of eight periods
Band and Chorus every other day...return to old schedule

Will have to increase number of computers in labs - Larry says it can be dane
Sustained silent reading and foundations removed

Tech Ed in Grade 6th becomes Computer Ed.

Curriculum money for the summer for altered courses

Class size next year of 146 at 8th grade= 29 students/class
Reduction in LA time by .5 in 6th Grade

Reduction in Spanish in 7th and 8th Grade (Becomes a true exploritory)

Staff Changes Options
Health 1-4
PE 2-4
Social Studies 2-4
Language Aris 2-4
Science 2-4
Gifted and Talented .5 3-4
LMC Teacher .5 1-4

LMC Clerk .5 Increase 1-4



2013-2014 Rtl Model and
Staffing Proposal

Evansville High School

OVERVIEW
“Paradigm Shift” at EHS
Relationship between...

* Response to Intervention model
* At-Risk Service Delivery model

+ Staffing proposal and impact

3/21/2013



Rtl Model Highlights

» Maintain high quality Tier | instruction
* Implementation of new ‘Transitions’ selected
Tier 2 intervention
— 45 minutes daily
— Literacy/Reading and/or Mathematics
— 8 teachers designated reading/literacy
— 8 teachers designated math

— Teachers prep time will be similar to all other
district teacher prep time

Rtl Model Highlights

* Tier 3 intensive
— maintain 90 minutes of Literacy Lab
— maintain 90 minutes of pre-Algebra

— truly team taught with both a general educator
and special educator

* Intensive Special Education Intervention
— Direct instruction intensive intervention

* Emergent Literacy/Functional Math

3/21/2013



At-Risk Service Delivery

Definition of At-Risk per §118.153 (1), Wis.Sta:

* 1+ years behind in credits

* 2+ years behind in basic skills

* Habitual tfruant

* Teenage parents

* Adjudication delinquents

» 8% graders who fail promotion to 9t grade

At-Risk Service Delivery

Current delivery:
* Students case-managed by one teacher
* Students identified through BIT process
* Includes monitoring of students at-risk

* Coordination of meetings for some students
and parents

e Academic support on a drop-in as needed
basis

3/21/2013



At-Risk Service Delivery

Proposed for 2013-2014:

Team of 8 teachers who are at-risk managers
AND academic support lab teachers

“Academic Support Lab” — we no longer will
have study halls.

Two teachers per block

45 minute responsibility every day

At-Risk Service Delivery

Proposed for 2013-2014:

* In addition to daily academic support kids,
each of the eight teachers will personally
manage 1-3 identified students; daily and
weekly responsibilities:

— Individual academic support and/or remediation
— Weekly face-to-face check-ins

— Weekly parent phone contacts (or e-mail)

— Coordination of team meetings

3/21/2013



...continued

— Coordination and facilitation of individualized
parent-teacher conference meetings

— Grade/progress monitoring; monitoring of missing
work, missed assessments, etc.

— Communication with BIT team

— Attendance at bi-weekly BIT team meetings after
school

— Communication with classroom teachers

Digital Portfolio

OneNote digital portfolio:
BIT-driven individualized plan
Standardized test data

School performance data (attendance; behavior;
etc.)

Documentation of student, parent contact

Current and ongoing academic progress
monitoring

Plan monitoring
Miscellaneous, anecdotal, observational data

3/21/2013



Teacher Responsibilities

Full-time teachers become reading/literacy or
math specialists; or academic support lab/at-
risk specialists

45 minute daily assighment

Teachers will be teaching equivalent of 7 out
of 8; previously was 6 out of 8

45 minute prep

3/21/2013



EVANSVILLE HIGH SCHOOL 2013-2014

MULTI-TIERED SYSTEM OF SUPPORTS Rtl MODEL

T A R T e e e i R R e e

CORE INSTRUCTION — TIER I: Includes academic support to all students as needed daily during 22

minute advisory
In-class differentiation and intervention

TRANSITIONS — TIER 2 SELECTED: 45 minutes daily of additional, supplemental i
' instruction designed to mitigate skill deficits in reading/writing, and math :

Approximately 23 9™ graders; 24 10" graders

INTENSIVE INTERVENTION — TIER 3: 90 minutes daily of Literacy

~Lab instruction; 90 minutes daily of individualized pre-Algebra
* Approximately 8 9™ graders; 8 10" graders; 3 117 — 12" graders

IRTERSIVE SPECIAL EDUCATION i

INTERVENTION

SRA Direct instruction™ intense i
i'ntervention

Appreximately 5 9-12"™ graders

EMERGENT
UTERACY/ -
FUNCTIONAL
MAATH



EVANSYILLE HIGH SCHOOL 2013-2014
MULTI-TIERED SYSTEM OF SUPPQRTS: AT-RISK SERVICE DELIVERY

Every schoal district in Wisconsin is required to identify and serve students who meet the statutory definition of being a
child at risk of not graduating from high school under §118.153 (1), Wis. Statutes. Children at risk means pupils who are at
risk of not graduating from high school because they are dropouts or are two or more of the following:

* (One or more years behind their age group in the number of high school credits attained
» Two or more years behind their age group in basic skill levels

* Habitual truants

¢ Teenage parents

¢ Adjudicated delinquents

e Eighth grade students who failed to be promoted to 9" grade

Currently, Evansville High School students who are identified as “at-risk” are case managed by one and are identified
through the Building Intervention Team (BIT) process. Service delivery currently includes monitoring of students who
are at-risk, coordination of meetings for some students and parents, and academic help on a drop-in as-needed basis.
We are proposing a paradigm shift in the service delivery model to better reach our target of 100 percent of high school
graduates. We also have plans for a GEDO2 (GED Option 2) alternative program on the horizon which would be our
most intensive at-risk service for a very small group of students.

Proposed for 2013-2014, each term will have a team of eight teachers who will serve as academic support lab teachers
and at-risk managers for 45 minutes per day in addition to their three teaching blocks. These eight teachers will be
coordinated through the Building Intervention Team and will all be part of the team meetings after school twice per
month. There will no longer be study halls at EHS. Instead, students will either have an honors pass and be allowed to
work in the LMC, writing 1abs, etc. Students not qualifying for honors who have an opening in their schedule will be
assigned to the ‘Academic Support Lab’ with one of two designated teachers each block.

Each of the eight teachers will personally manage 1-3 identified at-risk students and will have both daily and weekly
responsibilities that include the following:

¢ Individual academic support and/or remediation on as-needed student basis

s Weekly face-to-face check-ins with students

* Woeekly parent phone contacts if possible, or e-mail contacts

e coordination of team meetings for individual students

s coordination and facilitation of individualized parent-teacher conference meetings

s grade/progress monitoring; monitoring of student missing work, missed assessments, etc.
s communication to BIT team

s communication with classroom teachers

Each student identified as “at-risk” will have a OneNote digital portfolio accessible by teachers that includes a BIT-driven
individualized plan, standardized test data, school performance, at-risk indicators, attendance, learning styles, current
academic performance, documentation of parent contact, current and ongoing academic progress monitoring and plan
monitoring, and any related miscellaneous and/or anecdotal observational data.

Every fulltime teacher will teach 7 out of 8: teach three blocks, one Rtl or At-Risk assignment, one 45 min prep.



suonlsod Suljasuno?) |ooyds

ysnouyy paJsosqe sa01A18s 1 /0 uolisod 1/9 Jo uolleurwi|l
JINT SH3 49A02 01 423|102 DINT 314 S0 Jo uolippy

S 84l 01 2wl 314 §°0 40 1HYS

uoiysod apie jeH Apnis Jo uoneuwiig

SU0SST| |_NPIAIPUY 13M3Y 'SA 8yl 01 Wil 314 G770 40 YIUS
SUOSS3| |ENPIAIPUL J3M3Y4 ISIA 343 01 3wl 314 §°0 40 WYS
siayded) g 01 paudisse )siy-1y (uoiisod )s1Y-1y JO Uoneu[Lg

[FENCIEEE]

S0
S0
HYs 9°0-
01-
Wys -
HYs 5°0-
0T~

HnsoY 19N

FI0Z - £102 TYSO4dOdd NV1d DNIJ4vLS SHI

S0
S0

SL0
50

14

X
34212 I
ST
X
4104
pueg
X

uowisod

¥10¢-€10¢

050

o1
0T
0T
0T
0T

ENE]

pRIudje] /pauio £

X 1T

SINT T

lleH Apnis T

noyd v-1

pueg T

ASIY-IV -1

uallisod

€T0C-¢cI0c  uondo



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda

Monday, April 8, 2013
6:30 p.m.
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street

Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting at the District Office, Levi Leonard Elementary
School Offzce Theodore Robinson Intermedrate Schoo! Ofﬁce J.C. McKenna Midq!e School Office, High

Roll Call: Dennis Hatfield Kathi Swanson
Tina Rossmiller Nancy Hurley
HS Rep. Hunter Johnson :
1. Approve Agenda.
Ill.  Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcomir
» Open Enrollment Application Period — Feb!

Energy Fair — April 19

¢ Week of the Young Child Parade, April 23 and F:
¢ Employee Recognition — May 8 .
e Back To School Days — August '14"
-
&
V. i 2 min.
V. 60 min.
A.
B.
C.
D.
E.
F.
VI. B min,
A.

:id Vacation, Holidays, Leave Benefits, Insurance Benefits,
t Benefits).
B. Approval of 2013-2014 Staffing Proposal Plan.
C. Approval of Staff Changes: Layoffs.
VIl.  Consent (Action Items): 2 min.
A. Approval of March 11, 2013, Regular Meeting Minutes.
B. Approval of February Bills and Reconciliation.
VIIl.  Set April 22, 2013, Reorganization Meeting Agenda. 5 min.
IX. Adjourn. 1 min.



